THILLI

LONDON

North Planning
Committee

WEDNESDAY, 18 MARCH
2020

Date:

Time: 8.00 PM, OR UPON THE
RISING OF THE MAJOR
APPLICATIONS PLANNING
COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER

IS LATEST

COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE

Venue:

Members of the Public and
Media are welcome to attend.
This meeting may also be
broadcast live.

Meeting
Details:

This Agenda is available online at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk or use a smart phone
camera and scan the code below:

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

Phase I, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Public Document Pack

0 o
)
al

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor Duncan Flynn (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Jas Dhot

Councillor Martin Goddard

Councillor Becky Haggar

Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor Carol Melvin BSc (Hons)
Councillor John Oswell

Councillor Raju Sansarpuri

Published: Tuesday, 10 March 2020

Contact: Liz Penny
Tel: 01895 250185

Please enter via main reception and visit
the security desk to sign-in and collect a
visitors pass. You will then be directed to
the Committee Room.

Email: epenny@hillingdon.gov.uk
Putting our residents first


http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/




Useful information for

residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meeting

You can watch the public part of this meeting on
the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived
after the meeting. Residents and the media are
also welcome to attend in person, and if they
wish, report on the public part of the meeting.
Any individual or organisation may record or film
proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings.

Watch a broadcast of this
meeting on the Council's YouTube
Channel: Hillingdon London

Those attending should be aware that the
Council will film and record proceedings
for both official record and resident digital

engagement in democracy.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and
how to book a parking space, please contact
Democratic Services.

Please enter via main reception and visit the
security desk to sign-in and collect a visitors
pass. You will then be directed to the Committee
Room.

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous
alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre
forecourt.

Mizzasing

car park

Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of
a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security
Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their way to the signed refuge

locations.




A useful guide for those attending Planning Committees

Petitions, Speaking and Councillors

Petitions — Those who have organised a petition of 20 or more people who live in the Borough, can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an application. Petitions must be submitted in writing to the
Council in advance of the meeting. Where there is a petition opposing a planning application there is also the
right for the applicant or their agent to address the meeting for up to 5 minutes. The Chairman may vary
speaking rights if there are multiple petitions

Ward Councillors — There is a right for local councillors to speak at Planning Committees about applications
in their Ward.

Committee Members — The planning committee is made up of the experienced Councillors who meet in
public every three weeks to make decisions on applications.

How the meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the more complex or controversial proposals for development and also
enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as householder extensions are generally dealt with by the
Council’s planning officers under delegated powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which comprises reports on each application
Reports with petitions will normally be taken at the beginning of the meeting.
The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser will speak, followed by the agent/applicant followed by any
Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee discuss the item and may seek clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the recommendation in the report, or on an alternative recommendation put
forward by a Member of the Committee, which has been seconded.

How the Committee makes decisions

The Committee must make its decisions by having regard to legislation, policies laid down by National
Government, by the Greater London Authority — under ‘The London Plan’ and Hillingdon’s own planning
policies. The Committee must also make its decision based on material planning considerations and case law
and material presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee must conduct themselves when dealing with planning matters
and when making their decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee cannot take into account issues which are not planning
considerations such as the effect of a development upon the value of surrounding properties, nor the loss of a
view (which in itself is not sufficient ground for refusal of permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to the
design of the property. When making a decision to refuse an application, the Committee will be asked to
provide detailed reasons for refusal based on material planning considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application, the applicant has the right of appeal against the decision. A
Planning Inspector appointed by the Government will then consider the appeal. There is no third party right of
appeal, although a third party can apply to the High Court for Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.




Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence

a b~ O DN

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered

in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation | Pages
6 | Junction of Swakeleys | Ickenham | Installation of 1 x 20m monopole, 2 x 7-20

Drive and Warren cabinets, a meter cabinet and

Road, Ickenham - ancillary works thereto (General 92 -96

65862/APP/2020/410

Permitted Development) Order 2015
for determination as to whether prior
approval is required for siting and
appearance.

Recommendation : Refusal




7 | Land Beside 2 & 6 Northwood | Variation of condition 2 (Approved 21-32
Woodside Road, Hills Plans) and 5 (Side Windows) of
Northwood - Secretary of State's Appeal Decision 97 - 99
70377/APP/2019/2476 ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated
28/07/2017 (LBH ref:
70377/APP/2016/4221 dated
22/07/2017) Two storey, 3-bed
detached dwelling, use of habitable
roof space, ancillary works and
provision of new vehicle access from
Woodside Road.
Recommendation: Approval
8 | 17 Woodgate Northwood | Single storey extension to storage 33-46
Crescent, Northwood - | Hills shed (Retrospective).
42270/APP/2019/4154 100-104
Recommendation: Refusal
Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation | Pages
9 | Harefield Hospital, Hill | Harefield Creation of 2 formal hospital gardens | 47 — 60
End Road, Harefield - including planting, furniture and
9011/APP/2019/4072 paths. 105-110
Recommendation: Approval
10| 32 Victoria Road, Manor Change of use from A1 shop to 61-70
Ruislip - Beauty Salon (Sui Generis)
15291/APP/2019/4144 111-114
Recommendation: Approval
11| 4 Cunningham Drive, | West Retention of hard landscaping and 71-80
Ickenham - Ruislip provision of soft landscaping
74795/APP/2019/3536 115-117

Recommendation: Approval

PART Il - Members Only

That the reports in Part 2 of this agenda be declared not for publication because they involve the

disclosure of information in accordance with Section 100(A) and Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) to the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended), in that they contain exempt information and that the public interest in
withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Pages

12 ENFORCEMENT REPORT

81-90




PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee — pages 91 - 118



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Minutes o,

TILLINGDON

LONDON

NORTH Planning Committee
19 February 2020

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Duncan Flynn (Vice-Chairman), Jas Dhot, Martin Goddard, Becky Haggar,
Henry Higgins, Carol Melvin, John Oswell, Raju Sansarpuri and Steve Tuckwell

LBH Officers Present:

Glen Egan (Legal Advisor), Matt Kolaszewski (Planning Team Manager), Anisha Teji
(Democratic Services Officer), James Rodger (Head of Planning, Transportation and
Regeneration) and Alan Tilly (Transport, Planning and Development Manager)

In attendance:

Councillor John Morgan (Ward Councillor for Northwood Hills)

117. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Eddie Lavery with Councillor
Steve Tuckwell substituting.

118. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

119. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting dated 22 January 2020 be approved
as an accurate record, subject to amending minute 113 (17 Elgood Avenue,
Northwood Hills) to read:

The officer’s recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
agreed with 5§ Members voting in favour and 3 abstentions.

120. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

Agenda item 12 - Enforcement Report had been withdrawn from the agenda prior to
the meeting.

Page 1




121.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items were marked Part | and would therefore be considered in
public.

122.

60 LONG LANE, ICKENHAM - 70282/APP/2019/2773 (Agenda Item 6)

Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of two storey detached building with
habitable roof space to provide 8 x 2-bed flats with associated amenity space
and parking and installation of vehicular crossover.

Officers introduced the application, highlighted the addendum and made a
recommendation for approval.

A petitioner in objection of the application addressed the Committee and referred to
documents that had been circulated to Members and the applicant/agent prior to the
meeting. The Committee was thanked for its support since this process had begun in
2017, however disappointment was expressed at the officer's recommendation for
approval. Objections were made on three grounds namely that the development would
cause a lack of amenity, loss of privacy and overdevelopment. It was submitted that
there had been no changes made to the plans for parking, refuse or bike storage since
the last application. It was emphasised that there was a high fear of pest issues due to
the insufficient refuse arrangements. Overlooking was also a concern as the
development would cause a loss of privacy and the additional side windows were
questioned. It was submitted that the last minute changes greatly impacted
neighbouring properties. The petitioners urged the Committee to support their
objections and asked for assurance on what measures would be put into place to
manage the issues raised.

The architect for the application addressed the Committee and referred to amended
plans which had been circulated to Members, officers and the petition organiser prior to
the meeting. The application had been recommended for approval by officers and it
was highlighted that the proposed changes were fairly minimal. The amenity space and
scheme were considered acceptable and met the Council’s current standards. It was
explained that the neighbouring properties had an opportunity of consultations and
notice of the development was provided in sufficient time allowing people to respond.
The Committee was informed that an objection that was raised was acknowledged and
rectified quickly by the architect and applicant. It was submitted that the scheme was
virtually identical to the original scheme and would be a good addition to the housing
stock. The Committee was asked to judge the current scheme on its own merits not on
any future schemes.

Members were advised by the Head of Planning that the level of change was
unsubstantial and possible reasons for refusal were limited. The overlooking concerns
were explained by officers and it was noted that the impact on different neighbours
would be different. The proposed development included an eight flat scheme resulting
in two obscured glazed roof lights that would be controlled by conditions.

Concerns were raised regarding the bins being backed onto a neighbouring fence and
the bike sheds. It was highlighted that condition five stated that no development should
take place until a landscape scheme including refuse storage was submitted and
approved by the Local Planning Authority. It was noted that the bike shed was in the
same location as it had been previously approved.

Page 2




The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote, agreed
with seven Members voting in favour and one abstention.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved, subject to the changes and
clarifications in the addendum.

123.

SOUTH LAWN, HIGH ROAD, EASTCOTE - 20698/APP/2019/2739 (Agenda Item 7)

Part two storey, part single storey rear extension, and conversion of roofspace
to habitable use to include a rear dormer and 5 x front rooflights, canopy to front,
conversion of the attached garage to habitable use and alterations to front and
side elevation.

Officers introduced the application, highlighted the addendum and made a
recommendation for refusal.

A representative from Northwood Hills Residents Association addressed the
Committee on behalf of the petitioners. A history of the application was outlined and a
summary of the previous applications was provided. It was noted that the current
application sought to create a large six bedroom four bathroom house on three floors. It
was submitted that the application was a gross overdevelopment and created a
scheme that was out of character in relation to size and appearance with neighbouring
properties. The front elevations would be changed by the multiple windows and the
building line would be brought forward. There was fear that this would be compromised
even further. The change of character was relevant as it overlooked the Eastcote
Conservation area which would shortly be submitted as an area of special local
character. It was further submitted that the development would also cause a loss of
light and loss of privacy.

The architect for the application addressed the Committee and spoke in support of the
application. It was noted that the reference made by the petitioner to a balcony was in
fact a flat roof. It was explained that there had been previous applications on this
property for permitted development and a big rear extension door and single storey
rear extension had been granted. The neighbouring properties had been considered
and factored into the applications. Permission was requested to approve the canopy
roof and single first floor extension.

Councillor John Morgan, Ward Councillor for Northwood Hills, addressed the
Committee and voiced his support for the petitioners. It was submitted that the officer’s
report was clear and raised concerns regarding overdevelopment, overlooking an area
of special character, size, bulk, character and a loss of privacy. The Committee was
urged to go with the officer's recommendation and refuse the application.

It was clarified by the Head of Planning that if the dormer was built in isolation it could
be considered as permitted development. The Committee was urged to determine the
application on the plans before it.

Concerns were noted regarding the bulk, design and overlooking.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused as per officer’'s recommendation,
subject to the clarification in the addendum.

124.

32 PARK WAY, RUISLIP - 3149/APP/2019/3993 (Agenda Item 8)

Page 3




Part two storey part first floor rear extension, porch to front, conversion of
garage to habitable use, conversion of roof space to habitable use to include 2 x
rear dormers and 7 x roof lights.

Officers introduced the application, highlighted the addendum and made a
recommendation for refusal.

A petitioner in objection of the application addressed the Committee and referred to
documents that had been circulated to Members and the applicant/agent prior to the
meeting. The officers’ report was endorsed and it was submitted that if the
development was to go ahead, it would block out 30 — 40% garden length of a
neighbouring property. Refusal reasons one, two, three and four were emphasised.
The Committee was urged to refuse the application as per officer's recommendation.

The agent for the application addressed the Committee and spoke in support of the
application. It was explained that this property was purchased as a long term family
residence and the proposed developments were to accommodate all family members.
It was noted that the applicant had only been made aware that this application would
be going to Committee a few days ago and made a request for it to be deferred to the
next meeting. Further, it was noted the applicant had not been made aware of the 48
hour additional documents rule and it was too short notice for the architect to attend.
The applicant’s architect had contacted the planning department to try and agree
suitable plans but there had been no engagement. It was submitted that there were
some inaccuracies in the officer’'s report as there was no impact on the street scene
due to the position of the house, the landscaping was set from the main elevation and
there would only be an 80 cm extension at the front. The distance to the boundary of
the extension was also explained to the Committee and it was submitted that this would
have no impact on neighbouring property.

A statement from Councillor Douglas Mills, Ward Councillor for Manor, was read to the
Committee by the Chairman. Councillor Mills supported the points raised by petitioners
and their concerns regarding size, mass and overbearing nature. The scale and design
of the property was not in keeping with the local area. It was submitted that this
application failed to comply with local plans and the Committee was urged to endorse
the recommendation for refusal.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officer’'s recommendation,
subject to the clarifications in the addendum.

125.

HAREFIELD UNITED FC, BREAKSPEARS ROAD, NORTH HAREFIELD -
4538/APP/2019/3918 (Agenda Item 9)

Proposed upgrade of existing telecoms site by replacing existing 15m lattice
mast with 20m monopole with 6 no. antenna apertures, 3 no. 600mm Dishes and
1 no. 300mm Dish, 8 no. equipment cabinets and development ancillary thereto
enclosed by a 2.1m closed boarded timber fence.

Officers introduced the application and made a recommendation for approval.
It was noted that condition four indicated that no development should take place until

details of the colours of external surfaces had been submitted and approved by the
Local Planning Authority.

Page 4




Concerns were raised about the maintenance of cabinets. It was decided that the
conditions would be reviewed to reflect this and authority was delegated to the
Chairman and Labour Lead to agree this.

Subject to reviewing the conditions to include cabinet maintenance, the officer’s
recommendation, was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officer’'s recommendation
subject to delegated authority to the Chairman and Labour Lead to review the
conditions to include cabinet maintenance.

126.

47 WOODFORD CRESCENT, PINNER - 35141/APP/2019/3830 (Agenda Item 10)
Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include 3 side roof lights.
Officers introduced the application and made a recommendation for approval.

The officer's recommendation, was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved as per officer’'s recommendation.

127.

TPO 779, 32 KINGSEND RUISILP (Agenda Item 11)

TPO REPORT.

Officers introduced the TPO and recommended that TPO 779 be confirmed.
The officer's recommendation, was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the TPO be confirmed as per officer’s recommendation.

128.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 12)

This item was withdrawn prior to the meeting.

The meeting, which commenced at 8.22 pm, closed at 9.27 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Anisha Teji on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address JUNCTION OF SWAKELEYS DRIVE AND WARREN ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Installation of 1 x 20m monopole, 2 x cabinets, a meter cabinet and ancillary
works thereto (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 for determination
as to whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance).

LBH Ref Nos: 65862/APP/2020/410

Drawing Nos: Proposed Site Elevation 301 Rev. B
CTIL_150083 23 Industry Site Specific Supplementary Informatior
RADIO PLANNING AND PROPAGATION (V.4 November 201¢
General Background Information for Telecommunications Development
MP/CTIL_150083 23 CLARIFICATION OF THE DECLARATION OF ICNIR
COMPLIANCE
CTIL_150083 23 scanned recorded delivery, Permitted development notice
CTIL_150083 23 Planning Developers Notice
MP/CTIL_150083 23 Permitted development notice, Hillingdon Highway
CTIL_150083 23 Proof of Delivery
Supporting Technical Information for CTIL CSR 44604 Swakeleys Drive
Street Furniture 28th January 2020
Proposed Site Plan 201 Rev. B
Site Location Maps 100 Rev. B
MP/CTIL_150083 2:

Date Plans Received: 07/02/2020 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/02/2020
Date Application Valid: 07/02/2020
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks prior approval for a telecommunications installation under Schedule
2, Part 16 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
2015. The proposed installation of a ground-base apparatus consisting of 1 x 20m
monopole, 2 x cabinets, a meter cabinet and ancillary works. The purpose of this
installation is to provide improved 2G, 3G and 4G network coverage for Telefonica in the
area. It should be noted that the applicant has highlighted that this junction and the
surrounding properties are within a coverage hole hence residents living near this junction
receives limited coverage.

The proposed equipment would not cause harm to pedestrian or highway safety.
However, given the siting and the character of the surrounding area, this is considered to
be visually intrusive from the street and to the area in general, and so would have a
detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the immediate street scene, the
surrounding Green Belt and the nearby Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

The proposed development therefore fails to comply with Policies DMHB 4, DMHB 11,
DMHB 21 and DMEI 4 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(2020).

This application is recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
permission is refused.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 7
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its siting and overall height in a prominent
location, adjacent to the Ickenham Village Conservation Area and within the designated
Green Belt would result in an incongruous and visually obtrusive form of development. It
would harm the character and appearance of the street scene, which is characterised by
only two storey buildings, the adjoining Ickenham Village Conservation Area and the Green
Belt. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE1, HE1 and EM2 of The Local Plan:
Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012), Policies DMHB 4, DMHB 11, DMHB 21, DMEI 4 of The
Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020) and Chapter 5 of the
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 21 Telecommunications

DMAYV 1 Safe Operation of Airports

DMEI 4 Development on the Green Belt or Metropolitan Open Land
DMEI 6 Development in Green Edge Locations

DMHB 4 Conservation Areas

NPPF- 10 NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications
NPPF- 13 NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the grass verge at the junction of Warren Road and
Woodstock/Swakeleys Drive backing on to a large woodland area on the south. The site is
located within a predominantly residential area, with Swakeleys Park on the east. The site
is a triangular parcel of land separated into two sections by a footpath. The installation is
proposed on the land closest to the footpath, towards the road adjacent to existing street
furniture.

The site is located within the Nature Conservation Site of Borough Grade Il or Local
Importance and lies within the Green Belt. The application site is located approximately

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 8
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



48m west of Ickenham Village Conservation Area.

The surrounding area consists of mainly detached housing that are one to two storeys
high.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme of this application is to install 1 x 20m monopole, 2 x cabinets, a
meter cabinet and ancillary works.

The proposed cabinets dimensions:

- 1896mm (w) x 798mm (d) x 1645mm (h) = 2.49 cubic metres
- 750mm (w) x 798mm (d) x 1645mm (h) = 0.98 cubic metres
- 655mm (w) x 265mm (d) x 1215mm (h) = 0.21 cubic metres

Materials:
Tower/mast - Steel - painted brown
Equipment housing - Steel - Fir Green

The purpose of this installation is to provide improved Telefonica's 2G, 3G and 4G network
coverage for the coverage hole in this part of Warren Hill. Supporting document was
provided by the applicant demonstrating the existing and proposed Telefonica (4G)
coverage to the area.

A previous scheme for a 12.5m high monopole and 1 x cabinet was allowed at Appeal.
However, the current application proposes an height increase of an additional 7.5m
amounting to a total height of 20m which is significantly higher than the surrounding trees
and street furniture. Furthermore, a total of 3 cabinets are proposed which is 2 more than
the previous.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

65862/APP/2012/982 Land At Junction Of Warren Road Swakeleys Drive Ickenham

Installation of a 15m high telecommunications pole, associated antenna, equipment cabinet and
ancillary developments works (Consultation Under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Countn
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995) (as amended.) Application for prior
approval for siting and design.

Decision: 07-06-2012 PRQ

65862/APP/2015/3728 Land At Junction Of Warren Road/Swakeleys Drive Warren Road Icke

Installation of a 12.5m single stack telecommunications monopole supporting 3 shrouded
antennas (Application under Part 16 of schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 for determination as to whether prior approval is
required for siting and appearance)

Decision: 26-11-2015 Refused

65862/APP/2015/867 Land At Junction Of Warren Road Swakeleys Drive Ickenham

Installation of a dual stack 15 metre high telecommunications monopole with associated
equipment cabinets

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 9
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Decision: 28-04-2015 Refused

65862/APP/2016/261 Land At Junction Of Warren Road Swakeleys Drive Ickenham

Installation of a 12.5m monopole supporting 6 shrouded antennas (Application under Part 16 of
schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Orde
2015 for determination as to whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance)

Decision: 07-03-2016 Refused Appeal: 19-12-2016 Allowed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Prior Approval application under planning reference 65862/APP/2016/261 was allowed at
Appeal dated 19.12.16 for the installation of a 12.5m monopole supporting 6 shrouded
antennas, however, this scheme was never built.

Prior Approval application under planning reference 65862/APP/2015/3728 was refused on
26.11.15 for the installation of a 12.5m single stack telecommunications monopole
supporting 3 shrouded antennas.

Prior Approval application under planning reference 65862/APP/2015/867 was refused on
28.4.15 for the installation of a dual stack 15 metre high telecommunications monopole
with associated equipment cabinets.

Prior Approval application under planning reference 65862/APP/2012/982 was refused on
11.6.12 for the installation of a 15m high telecommunications pole, associated antenna,
equipment cabinet and ancillary developments works.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Policy DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that telecommunication development will only be permitted where:

i) it is sited and designed to minimise their visual impact;

ii) it does not have a detrimental effect on the visual amenity, character or appearance of
the building or the local area;

iii) it has been demonstrated that there is no possibility for use of alternative sites, mast
sharing and the use of existing buildings;

iv) there is no adverse impact on areas of ecological interest, areas of landscape
importance, archaeological sites, Conservation Areas or buildings of architectural or
historic interest; and

v) it includes a Declaration of Conformity with the International Commission on Non lonizing
Radiation.

The National Planning Policy Framework (2019) stresses the importance of advanced, high
guality and reliable communications infrastructures and the role it plays in supporting
sustainable economic growth. It goes on to advise that the aim should be to keep the
numbers of radio and telecommunications masts and sites to a minimum, consistent with
the efficient operation of the network and that existing masts and sites should be used
unless there is a demonstrable need for a new site.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 10
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In this case, the aim of this application is to provide 2G, 3G and 4G network coverage for
one operator, Telefonica in the area. It has been identified that this part of Warren Hill
currently receives limited coverage and is within a coverage hole. As such, a new site is
required. Technical constraints heavily influenced the design and limited the scope of the
proposal and alternative site were demonstrated in the supporting documents along with
the Declaration of Conformity.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BEl (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:
DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 21 Telecommunications

DMAV 1 Safe Operation of Airports

DMEI 4 Development on the Green Belt or Metropolitan Open Land
DMEI 6 Development in Green Edge Locations

DMHB 4 Conservation Areas

NPPF- 10 NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications
NPPF- 13 NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- 17th March 2020

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 22 neighbouring owners/occupiers and the Ickenham Residents Association were
consulted. There were 6 objections received.

Summary of consultation comments:

- Not suitable site and quite unsightly in a residential setting and obtrusive

- Out of keeping with siting

- Code of Best Practice for the siting of phone masts seems to have been ignored

- What are the health implications of having a mast so close to homes and Vyners School

- Why not site the mast on the fields on the other side of the A40 away from residential area

- Why not site it in the woods where it will be masked

- Can the telecom company be asked to replant trees on this triangle of green at the corner of
Warren Rd and Swakeleys Drive? This patch of land used to be thickly wooded. Adding more trees
here would help to counteract all the pollution from (a) the nearby A40 and (b) the increased traffic in
Warren Rd/Swakeleys Drive due to the expansion of Vyners School and the increased number of
parents dropping/collecting kids

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 11
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- Telecom company must be obliged as part of planning consent to do something to give back to the
local community - in this case, planting trees in the grass 'triangle' (and ideally along some of the
grass verges) would be ideal

- Why is this mast needed?

- Will be a blight on our local environment.

- Health implications of such a powerful mast so close to our home

Case Officer's Comments:

Concerns in relations to appearance and impact of the neighbours is addressed in the main body of
this report. The applicant has submitted a signed Declaration of Conformity with ICNIRP Public
Exposure Guidelines therefore acknowledging the proposed would be in full compliance with the
requirement of the Radio Frequency (RF) Public Exposure.

The council received an petition with one signatory and a further valid paper petition comprising 33
signatures of nearby residents. The petition objects to the proposed development therefore should
be refused. The chosen site is unsuitable, does not conform with the code of best practice (2016)
and the mast and cabinets would be better sited near the existing cabinets and within the nearby
group of trees.

ICKENHAM RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION:

TELEFONICA appealed successfully to the Inspectorate of Bristol under p/a 2016/261
(APP/R5510/W/16/ 3156200) and were allowed on 19.12.18 to install a 12.5 m monopole on the
above site to the residents' great dismay.

This new proposal is for a 20m Monopole, 2 x cabinets and a meter cabinet - 7.5 m higher than the
one allowed in 2018 - and the Association feels that your reasons for refusal of 2016/261 issued on
11.03.2016 are still valid, even more so for this much higher monopole.

Anxious local residents have again been in touch with us pointing out that the location is quite
sensitive, close to residential dwellings and is a much used thoroughfare for Vyners pupils going to
and coming from school.

We are again objecting strongly to this new proposal

HEATHROW:
No comments received.

RAF NORTHOLT:
No comments received.

NATS:

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only
reflects the position of NATS (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on
the information supplied at the time of this application. This letter does not provide any indication of
the position of any other party, whether they be an airport, airspace user or otherwise. It remains
your responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate consultees are properly consulted.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application which
become the basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 12
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



consultee NERL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning
permission or any consent being granted.

Case Officer's Comments:
Should this application be Approved at the planning committee, a condition should be imposed
subject to any concerns raised by Heathrow and RAF Northolt.

Internal Consultees

CONTAMINATED LAND OFFICER:
No comments received.

CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:
Taking into account the location of the site and nature of the proposal, in this instance we have no
comments to make.

HIGHWAYS OFFICER:
As the footway adjacent to the proposed apparatus is to remain unimpeded, there are no envisaged
highway usage/safety implications identified with this GPD application.

This conclusion is consistent with the previously refused planning application (allowed on appeal) for
a comparable
proposal at this location.

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This site is occupied by a triangular area of grass verge at the junction between Swakeleys Drive
and Warren Road. This is a prominent location in an attractive leafy area on the edge of Ickenham
Village Conservation Area. COMMENT The proposed location of this 20 metre high monopole and
associated cabinets will introduce urban ‘clutter' into an otherwise attractive area. It will visually
dominate the space and constitute an eyesore in close proximity to the Conservation Area.
RECOMMENDATION This proposal is unacceptable - contrary to policies DMHB4, DMHB10,
DMHB11 and DMHB12.

ECOLOGY OFFICER:
The part of the site selected for the mast is heavily maintained, on the verge of the highway and
therefore of limited ecological value.

There are no ecological concerns.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Schedule 2, Part 16 of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
(England) Order 2015 (as amended) states:

Permitted development

A. Development by or on behalf of an electronic communications code operator for the
purpose of the operator's electronic communications network in, on, over or under land
controlled by that operator or in accordance with the electronic communications code,
consisting of -

(a) the installation, alteration or replacement of any electronic communications apparatus,
(b) the use of land in an emergency for a period not exceeding 6 months to station and
operate moveable electronic communications apparatus required for the replacement of
unserviceable electronic communications apparatus, including the provision of moveable
structures on the land for the purposes of that use, or

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 13
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(c) development ancillary to radio equipment housing.

Development not permitted: ground-based apparatus
A.1 - (1) Development consisting of the installation, alteration or replacement of electronic
communications apparatus (other than on a building) is not permitted by Class A(a) if -

(a) in the case of the installation of electronic communications apparatus (other than a
mast), the apparatus, excluding any antenna, would exceed a height of 15 metres above
ground level;

(b) in the case of the alteration or replacement of electronic communications apparatus
(other than a mast) that is already installed, the apparatus, excluding any antenna, would
when altered or replaced exceed the height of the existing apparatus or a height of 15
metres above ground level, whichever is the greater;

(c) in the case of the installation of a mast, the mast, excluding any antenna, would exceed
a height of -

(i) 25 metres above ground level on unprotected land; or

(i) 20 metres above ground level on article 2(3) land or land which is on a highway; or

(d) in the case of the alteration or replacement of a mast, the mast, excluding any antenna,
would when altered or replaced -

(i) exceed the greater of the height of the existing mast or a height of -

(aa) 25 metres above ground level on unprotected land; or

(bb) 20 metres above ground level on article 2(3) land or land which is on a highway; or

(i) together with any antenna support structures on the mast, exceed the width of the
existing mast and any antenna support structures on it by more than one third, at any given
height.

Case Officer's Comments:
The proposed site is located on a public highway. The proposed overall height of the
monopole is 20m hence it is in accordance with Condition A.1 - (1), (c)(iii) of Schedule 2,
Part 16 of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England)
Order 2015 (as amended).

Development not permitted: radio equipment housing
(9) Development consisting of the installation, alteration or replacement of radio equipment
housing is not permitted by Class A(a) if -

(a) the development is not ancillary to the use of any other electronic communications
apparatus;

(b) the cumulative volume of such development would exceed 90 cubic metres or, if
located on the roof of a building, the cumulative volume of such development would exceed
30 cubic metres; or

(c) on any article 2(3) land, or on any land which is, or is within, a site of special scientific
interest, any single development would exceed 2.5 cubic metres, unless the development
is carried out in an emergency.

Case Officer's Comments:

Three cabinets are proposed in this development and the total volume of the radio
equipment housing equates to 3.68 cubic metres. As such, the proposal is in accordance
with Condition A.1 - (9)(b) of Schedule 2, Part 16 of The Town and Country Planning

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 14
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended).

CONCLUSION

The principle of development is in accordance with the criteria set under the the Town and
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as
amended). The decision on whether prior approval is required is subject to the siting and
appearance considerations being acceptable, which will be addressed in the body of this
report.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is approximately 48m away from Ickenham Village Conservation Area. Given its
location and overall height of the proposed, the equipment would be highly visible from
Swakeleys Drive/Celandine Route. As such, is considered to have a detrimental impact on
the setting, character and appearance to the nearby conservation area.

Airport safeguarding

Statuary consultees were consulted, however at the time that this report was submitted for
planning committee, only NATS responded and no objections was raised.
Impact on the green belt

The application site is located on an area of Green Belt at the junction of Warren Road and
Woodstock Drive/Swakeleys Drive. The applicant has provided a detailed and
comprehensive alternative site investigation, establishing that there are no more suitable,
available sites outside the Green Belt. It should be noted that under Prior Approval, Green
Belt is not a material consideration.

Environmental Impact

Policy DMEI 6 of the The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that new development adjacent to the Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land, Green
Chains, Sites of Importance for Nature Conservation, Nature Reserves, countryside, green
spaces or the Blue Ribbon Network should incorporate proposals to assimilate
development into the surrounding area by the use of extensive peripheral landscaping to
site boundaries.

The application site is located within the Nature Conservation Site of Borough Grade Il or
Local Importance and forms part of highways land. The Council's Ecology Officer has
reviewed the application and raised no objections to the proposed. Given that the location
of the site is on a grass verge which have been heavily maintained therefore of limited
ecological value, the proposed is considered acceptable.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy DMHB 4 of the The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that new development, including alterations and extensions to existing buildings,
within a Conservation Area or on its fringes, will be expected to preserve or enhance the
character or appearance of the area. It should sustain and enhance its significance and
make a positive contribution to local character and distinctiveness. In order to achieve this,
the Council will: A) Require proposals for new development, including any signage or
advertisement, to be of a high quality contextual design. Proposals should exploit
opportunities to restore any lost features and/or introduce new ones that would enhance
the character and appearance of the Conservation Area. B) Resist the loss of buildings,
historic street patterns, important views, trees, landscape and open spaces or other
features that make a positive contribution to the character or appearance of the
Conservation Area; any such loss will need to be supported with a robust justification. C)

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 15
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Require planning applications to include a Design and Access Statement. This should
demonstrate a clear understanding of the impact of the proposals on the significance of
any heritage assets that are affected. Proposals will be required to support the
implementation of improvement actions set out in relevant Conservation Area Appraisals
and Management Plans.

Policy DMHB 11 of the The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that A) All development, including extensions, alterations and new buildings will be
required to be designed to the highest quality standards and, incorporate principles of good
design including: i) harmonising with the local context by taking into account the
surrounding scale of development, considering the height, mass and bulk of adjacent
structures; building plot sizes and widths, plot coverage and established street patterns;
building lines and setbacks, rooflines, streetscape rhythm, for example, gaps between
structures and other streetscape elements, such as degree of enclosure; architectural
composition and quality of detailing; local topography, views both from and to the site; and
impact on neighbouring open spaces and their environment. ii) ensuring the use of high
quality building materials and finishes; iii) ensuring that the internal design and layout of
development maximises sustainability and is adaptable to different activities; iv) protecting
features of positive value within and adjacent to the site, including the safeguarding of
heritage assets, designated and un-designated, and their settings; and v) landscaping and
tree planting to protect and enhance amenity, biodiversity and green infrastructure. B)
Development proposals should not adversely impact on the amenity, daylight and sunlight
of adjacent properties and open space. C) Development will be required to ensure that the
design safeguards the satisfactory re-development of any adjoining sites which have
development potential. In the case of proposals for major development sites, the Council
will expect developers to prepare master plans and design codes and to agree these with
the Council before developing detailed designs. D) Development proposals should make
sufficient provision for well designed internal and external storage space for general,
recycling and organic waste, with suitable access for collection. External bins should be
located and screened to avoid nuisance and adverse visual impacts to occupiers and
neighbours.

Policy DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
states that Telecommunication development will only be permitted where: i) it is sited and
designed to minimise their visual impact; ii) it does not have a detrimental effect on the
visual amenity, character or appearance of the building or the local area; iii) it has been
demonstrated that there is no possibility for use of alternative sites, mast sharing and the
use of existing buildings; iv) there is no adverse impact on areas of ecological interest,
areas of landscape importance, archaeological sites, Conservation Areas or buildings of
architectural or historic interest; and v) it includes a Declaration of Conformity with the
International Commission on Non lonizing Radiation.

The site is set slightly back from the footpath and the existing tree within the triangular
grass verge. The application site is fairly exposed and is therefore highly visible when
viewed from the immediate street scene and the surrounding area. The proposed 20m high
telecommunications mast would appear as a prominent feature on the corner of Warren
Road and Swakeleys Drive and would have a detrimental impact on the openness,
character and appearance of the street scene. In addition, due to the open nature and high
visibility of the site, the proposed telecommunications installation would appear as an
incongruous addition on the edge of the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The Council's
Trees/Landscape officer has raised an objection to the proposal noting that that it will
visually dominate the space and the equipment will introduce urban clutter to an otherwise

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 16
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

attractive landscape feature.

The proposed monopole is proposed to be coloured brown while the cabinets are proposed
to be fir green to blend into the woodland backdrop. However, as noted on the proposal, the
height of the apparatus would be 3.5m higher than any adjacent trees. The top section of
the apparatus is wider than the supporting structure therefore, despite the proposed
finishes, the monopole will appear highly visible, unduly dominant and intrusive.

As such, the proposed is considered to be contrary to Policies DMHB 4, DMHB 10, DMHB
11, DMHB 12 and DMHB 21 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies (2020).

Impact on neighbours

The nearest neighbours are located 14 metres away, opposite the application site. The site
is highly visible from the immediate street scene. However, the neighbouring properties do
not face directly onto the proposed site with landscaped boundary treatment providing
screening of the site. It is therefore considered that the telecommunications mast would
not directly impact on neighbouring properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed monopole and cabinets would be located on the edge of the grass verge
next to the footpath along Swakeleys Drive. The equipment would not encroach onto the
footpath. The proposed telecommunications installation is sufficiently set back from the
public highway and so would not impact on visibility sightlines for vehicles approaching the
junction. As such, there would be no impact on pedestrian and highway safety.

The Council's Highways Officer has reviewed this application and no objections were
raised.
Urban design, access and security

Refer to "Impact on the character & appearance of the area".
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The scheme will not impact on the trees within the surrounding area.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Refer to "External Consultees"
Planning Obligations

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 17
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



None.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

None.
7.22 Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 18
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks prior approval for the installation of a ground-base apparatus
consisting of 1 x 20m monopole, 2 x cabinets, a meter cabinet and ancillary works under
Schedule 2, Part 16 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development)
Order 2015.

There are no objection to the principle of development, however the siting of the proposed
would result in an unacceptable impact on visual amenity, the character and appearance of
the area and the nearby Ickenham Village Conservation Area. Therefore, it is contrary to
Policies BE1, HE1 and EM2 of The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012), Policies
DMHB 4, DMHB 11, DMHB 21 and DMEI 4 of The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (2020).

This application is recommended that prior approval be required and that permission is
refused.

11. Reference Documents

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)

The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)

The London Plan - Consolidated With Alterations (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (2019)

The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015
(as amended)

Contact Officer: Rebecca Lo Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 19
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The Clump

Sluice

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Junction of Swakeleys Drive &
Warren Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Ickenham
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
65862/APP/2020/410 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2020

North Page 20

LONDON




Agenda Item 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address LAND BETWEEN 2 & 6 WOODSIDE ROAD NORTHWOOQOD

Development: Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) and 5 (Side Windows) of Secretary
of State's Appeal Decision ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated 28/07/2017
(LBH ref: 70377/APP/2016/4221 dated 22/07/2017) Two storey, 3-bed
detached dwelling , use of habitable roof space, ancillary works and provision
of new vehicle access from Woodside Road.

LBH Ref Nos: 70377/APP/2019/2476

Drawing Nos: 1251/P/2C

Date Plans Received: 24/07/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/08/2019
1. SUMMARY

The proposal seeks variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) and 5 (Side Windows) of
Secretary of State's Appeal Decision ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated 28/07/2017
(LBH ref: 70377/APP/2016/4221 dated 22/07/2017) Two storey, 3-bed detached dwelling,
use of habitable roof space, ancillary works and provision of new vehicle access from
Woodside Road.

The proposal is to alter the locations of side windows from that shown on the approved
plans. There are also changes to the internal layouts.

Condition 2 (Accordance with Approved Plans) states:

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1251/P/1;1251/P/2;
1251/P/3; 1251/P/4 and 1251/P/5, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

Condition 5 (Obscure Glazing) states:

The windows facing 2 and 6 Woodside Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured
glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level
for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The key planning issue is whether the changes to the locations of windows harms
neighbours' amenity through loss of privacy/overlooking.

Revised plans were received on 8/10/19 which show all the side windows will be

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 21
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



obscured glazed and therefore will not directly overlook into any of the neighbouring
properties. As such based on Drawing number 1251/P/2C received on 8/10/19, it is
considered that the proposal complies with Policies BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012), Policy
3.5 of the London Plan (2016) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be made not later than the expiration of 3 month
beginning with the date of the grant of planning permission

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plan number 1251/P/2C received
8/10/19 and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Development Management Policies (2020) and the London Plan (2016).

3 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing nos 2
and 6 Woodside Road

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policies DMHD 1 and
DMHB 11 of the Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020)

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The windows facing 2 and 6 Woodside Road shall be glazed with permanently obscured
glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level
for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy DMHD 1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The loft shall not be used as a habitable room as the rooflights do not provide suitable
levels of natural light.

REASON

To protect the residential amenity of residents in accordance with policy DMHB 11 of the

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 22
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020).
INFORMATIVES

1 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

For Private Roads: Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads during construction.
Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to a
private road and where possible alternative routes should be taken to avoid private roads.
The applicant may be required to make good any damage caused.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

DMHB 1 Heritage Assets

DMHB 5 Areas of Special Local Character

DMHB 6 Gatehill Farm Estate and Copse Wood Estate Areas of Special
Local Character

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 12 Streets and Public Realm

DMHB 16 Housing Standards

DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping

DMHB 18 Private Outdoor Amenity Space

DMHD 1 Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 23
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

NPPF- 16 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
4 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved’) still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises an area of open land situated on the Eastern side of
Woodside Road and was formerly an area of garden attached to no. 2. The land is
landscaped and well maintained, enclosed on three sides by mature well established
hedgerows and partitioned from no. 2 by a closeboard fence.

The street scene is predominantly residential in character and is largely characterised by
detached properties located within substantial plots.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and within the Gatehill Farm Estate
Area of Special Local Character. It is also covered by TPO 99.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) and 5 (Side Windows) of
Secretary of State's Appeal Decision ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated 28/07/2017
(LBH ref: 70377/APP/2016/4221 dated 22/07/2017) Two storey, 3-bed detached dwelling,
use of habitable roof space, ancillary works and provision of new vehicle access from
Woodside Road.

The differences are:

- internal changes to internal layout at all levels comprising rearrangement of staircases,
conversion of study to wc and utility, removal of wall to create open plan kitchen/family
room, conversion of dining room to larger lounge room, rearrangement of bedrooms and
ensuites/shower rooms and rearrangement of loft layout

- relocation of side windows at ground level and first floor level

3.3 Relevant Planning History

70377/APP/2015/3826 Land Between 2 & 6 Woodside Road Northwood

Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, with associated parking and
amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 24
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Decision: 18-02-2016 Refused Appeal: 20-07-2016 Dismissed

70377/APP/2016/3210 Land Between 2 & 6 Woodside Road Northwood

Two storey, 3-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, with associated parking and
amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front

Decision: 16-11-2016 Withdrawn

70377/APP/2016/4221 Land Between 2 & 6 Woodside Road Northwood

Two storey, 3-bed dwelling with habitable roofspace, parking and amenity space and installatior
of vehicular crossover to front.

Decision: 22-02-2017 Refused Appeal: 28-07-2017 Allowed

70377/APP/2017/2956 Land Between 2 & 6 Woodside Road Northwood

Details pursuant to conditions 3 (Materials), 5 (Obscure Glazing), 8 (Levels), 11 (Method
Statement) and 13 (Landscaping) of the Secretary of State's Appeal Decision Ref:
APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated 28-07-2017 (LBH Ref: 70377/APP/2016/4221 dated 06-03-20
(Two storey, 3-bed dwelling with habitable roofspace, parking and amenity space and installatio
of vehicular crossover to front)

Decision: 28-11-2017  Approved

70377/APP/2017/888 Land Between 2 & 6 Woodside Road Northwood

Two storey, 3-bed detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and installation of vehicular
crosover, parking and amenity space.

Decision: 31-07-2017 Withdrawn

70377/PRC/2014/107 Land Between 2 & 6 Woodside Road Northwood

Proposed detached part single, part two storey dwelling house

Decision: 20-02-2015 NO

Comment on Relevant Planning History

70377/APP/2016/4221 - Two storey, 3-bed dwelling with habitable roofspace, parking and
amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front.

Refused on 22/2/17
Allowed under appeal on 28/7/19

4, Planning Policies and Standards

The Local Plan Part 2 Draft Proposed Submission Version (2015) was submitted to the
Secretary of State on 18th May 2018. This comprises a Development Management
Policies document, a Site Allocations and Designations document and associated policies

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 25
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



maps. This will replace the current Local Plan: Part 2 - - Development Management
Policies (2020)

The document was submitted alongside Statements of Proposed Main and Minor
Modifications (SOPM) which outline the proposed changes to submission version (2015)
that are being considered as part of the examination process.

Submission to the Secretary of State on 18th May 2018 represented the start of the
Examination in Public (EiP). The public examination hearings concluded on the 9th August
2018. The Inspector submitted a Post Hearing Advice Note outlining the need to undertake
a final consultation on the updated SOPM (2019) only. The Council undertook this
consultation between 27th March 2019 and 8th May 2019. All consultation responses have
been provided to the Inspector for review, before the Inspector's Final Report is published
to conclude the EiP process.

Paragraph 48 of the NPPF (2019) outlines that local planning authorities may give weight to
relevant policies in emerging plans according to:

a) The stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced its preparation, the
greater the weight that may be given);

b) The extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the less
significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be given); and

c) The degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to this
Framework (the closer the policies in the emerging plan to the policies in the Framework,
the greater the weight that may be given).

On the basis that the public hearings have concluded and the Council is awaiting the final
Inspector's Report on the emerging Local Plan: Part 2, the document is considered to be in
the latter stages of the preparation process. The degree to which weight may be attached
to each policy is therefore based on the extent to which there is an unresolved objection
being determined through the EiP process and the degree of consistency to the relevant
policies in the NPPF (2019).

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

DMHB 1 Heritage Assets

DMHB 5 Areas of Special Local Character

DMHB 6 Gatehill Farm Estate and Copse Wood Estate Areas of Special Local Character

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 12 Streets and Public Realm

DMHB 16 Housing Standards

DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping

DMHB 18 Private Outdoor Amenity Space

DMHD 1 Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 26
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places
NPPF- 16 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Neighbours were notified on 7/8/19 and a site notice was displayed. By the end of the consultation
period 10 responses were received from neighbours and Gatehill Residents Association who raised
their concerns for the new clear side windows which result in lack of privacy and changes in built
internal layouts.

Internal Consultees

1) Trees/Landscape Officer:
Approved plans - variation This application involves an amendment to the fenestration of the building
with no effect on the footprint or external landscape.

RECOMMENDATION No objection and no need for new landscape conditions
2) Conservation and Urban Design Officer:
1 Summary of comments: Objections

2 Historic Environment Designation (s)
-Gatehill Farm Estate, Northwood Area of Special Local Character (ASLC)

3 Assessment

The proposal would vary the scheme which was allowed at appeal. However this would subject to
numerous conditions. The proposed variation would fail to meet the requirements stated by the
Planning Inspector within the Appeal Decision in relation to protecting the 'privacy of adjacent
occupiers', Nos. 2 & 6. The side windows which are clear glazed would need to be amended to
obscure glazed windows.

It is duly noted that the internal layout of the property has not been constructed in accordance to the
approved plans. However in this instance it has not resulted in any external alterations therefore it
would be deemed admissible.

4 Conclusion: Objections

3) Highways Officer:
As this condition variation is associated with changes to fenestration, there are no relevant highway

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 27
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



related comments to be made

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The application site lies within the Developed Area as identified within the Hillingdon Local
Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), where there is no objection in principle to the
extension of a dwelling subject to compliance with the relevant policies set out the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)

Density of the proposed development

Not relevant to this proposal.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

As detailed within the impact on the character and appearance of the area.
Airport safeguarding

Not relevant to this proposal.
Impact on the green belt

Not relevant to this proposal.
Environmental Impact

Not relevant to this proposal.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy DMHB 11: Design of New Development states that A) All development, including
extensions, alterations and new buildings will be required to be designed to the quality
standards, incorporate principles of good design including: i) harmonising with the local
context by taking into account the surrounding: - scale of development, considering the
height, mass and bulk of adjacent structures; - building plot sizes and widths, plot coverage
and established street patterns; - building lines and setbacks, rooflines, streetscape
rhythm, for example, gaps between structures and other streetscape elements, such as
degree of enclosure; - architectural composition and quality of detailing; and local
topography, views both from and to the site; and - impact on neighbouring open spaces
and their environment. ii) ensuring the use of high quality building materials and finishes; iii)
ensuring that the internal design and layout of development maximises sustainability and is
adaptable to different activities; and iv) protecting features of positive value within and
adjacent to the site, including the safeguarding of heritage assets, designated and un-
designated, and their settings; and v) landscaping and tree planting to protect and enhance
amenity, biodiversity and green infrastructure.

Policy DMHD 1: Planning applications relating to alterations and extensions of dwellings will
be required to ensure that:

i) there is no adverse cumulative impact of the proposal on the character, appearance or
quality of the existing street or wider area; ii) a satisfactory relationship with adjacent
dwellings is achieved; iii) new extensions appear subordinate to the main dwelling in their
floor area, width, depth and height; iv) new extensions respect the design of the original
house and be of matching materials; v) there is no unacceptable loss of outlook to
neighbouring occupiers; vi) adequate garden space is retained; vii) adequate off-street
parking is retained, as set out in Table 1: Parking Standards in Appendix C; viii) trees,
hedges and other landscaping features are retained; and ix) all extensions in Conservation
Areas and Areas of Special Local Character, and to Listed and Locally Listed Buildings, are
designed in keeping with the original house, in terms of layout, scale, proportions, roof
form, window pattern, detailed design and materials.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 28
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

It is duly noted that the internal layout of the property has not been constructed in
accordance to the approved plans. However in this instance it has not resulted in any major
external alterations therefore it would be deemed admissible. No specific impact, side
windows are only partially visible.

Proposal by virtue of its size, scale and design would appear as a subordinate addition. As
such the proposal would not be detrimental to the visual amenity of the original dwelling and
street scene, and therefore would comply with Policies DMHD 1 and DMHB 11 of the Local
Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020)

Impact on neighbours

Policy DMHB 11 of the Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020)
advises that all development will be required to be designed to the highest standards and
incorporate principles of good design. It should also not adversary impact on the amenity,
daylight and sunlight of adjacent properties and open space. The Council will aim to ensure
that there is sufficient privacy for residents and it will resist proposals where there is an
unreasonable level of overlooking between habitable rooms of adjacent residential
properties or onto private open spaces. A minimum of 21m separation distance between
windows of habitable rooms will be required to maintain privacy. The Council will also
expect new development proposals to carefully consider layout and massing in order to
ensure development does not result in an increased sense of enclosure and loss of
outlook.

Installation of an obscure glazed first floor side window is not considered to raise adverse
amenity issues in its own right. However, it was established during a site visit that the
windows on the side elevation are in different location and are not in accordance with the
approved plans of REF: 70377/APP/2016/4221. It was also established that the ground
floor windows facing no 2 and 6 have not been not fitted with obscured glazing.

It is important to note that Drawing number 1251/P/2C received on 8/10/19 shows that the
side windows which are clear glazed would be amended to obscure glazed windows and
therefore will not directly overlook into any of the neighbouring properties. As such the
proposal would provide satisfactory amenities for that adjoining properties at no 2 and 6.
The proposal therefore complies with Policies DMHD 1 and DMHB 11 of the Local Plan:
Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020)

Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposed loft is identified on the plan as cinema, the floor area of which measures
13.7 sgm and is capable of being occupied as habitable accommodation. If approved this
could be conditioned to ensure it is not used as habitable accommodation given the lack of
natural light.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

No adverse issues are raised.
Urban design, access and security

DMHB 18 requires sufficient garden space to be retained as a consequence of an
extension. The property benefits from a good sized rear garden and adequate garden
space would be retained.

Disabled access

Not relevant to this proposal.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to this proposal.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 29
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not relevant to this proposal.
Sustainable waste management

Not relevant to this proposal.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant to this proposal.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not relevant to this proposal.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not relevant to this proposal.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments made are duly noted and have been addressed appropriately within the
report.
Planning Obligations

Not relevant to this proposal.
Expediency of enforcement action

Enforcement has been involved with the above address for breach of conditions 2 and 5
(Ref: 70377/APP/2016/4221) and they confirmed that the internal layout of the
dwellinghouse is not in accordance with the approved plans which was granted on appeal
(appeal ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932). They also stated that the windows on the side
elevation are in different location and are not in accordance with plans. They also
confirmed that the ground floor windows facing nos 2 and 6 Woodside Road are not
obscured glazed.

Other Issues

Not applicable.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 30
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION
It is recommended that the application be approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (2020)

The London Plan (2016)

The Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Hoda Sadri Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 31
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Kelvin

G4

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

Land between 2 & 6 Woodside Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

North page 32

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
70377/APP/2019/2476 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2020

&

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 17 WOODGATE CRESCENT NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey extension to storage shed (Retrospective).

LBH Ref Nos: 42270/APP/2019/4154

Drawing Nos: Planning Statement
Location Plan
20.01 Rev. 00.03
10.01 Rev. 00.03

Date Plans Received: 31/12/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 31/12/2019
Date Application Valid: 08/01/2020

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises a two storey detached dwelling in a substantial plot
with a large paved driveway to the front and gardens areas to both sides and the rear.
There are two large outbuildings which have been recently constructed following the
demolition of three previously existing outbuildings. These were the subject of an
application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for an existing development under
reference 42270/APP/2019/702 which was refused on 20/5/2019.

The site is located within the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission for the retention of a single storey extension to the rear
of the existing storage building. This existing extension to the storage shed infills an area,
measuring 5.045 metres in depth, 2.475 metres width up to 3.2 metres in width, resulting in
a shed structure which extends approximately 8.2 metres in depth.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
42270/APP/2019/702 17 Woodgate Crescent Northwood

Construction of two outbuildings for use as a gym/yoga studio and ancillary kitchen and storage
facilities (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for an Existing Operation).

Decision Date: 20-05-2019 Refused Appeal:
42270/APP/2019/703 17 Woodgate Crescent Northwood
Single storey extension to storage shed (Retrospective).
Decision Date: 20-11-2019 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
42270/88/2158 - Erection of a single storey rear extension - approved 25/11/1988

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 33
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



42270/APP/2019/702 - Construction of two outbuildings for use as a gym/yoga studio and
ancillary kitchen and storage facilities (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development
for an Existing Operation). Refused 20/5/2019

42270/APP/2019/703 - Single storey extension to storage shed (Retrospective). Refused
26/11/2019

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- 14th February 2020

3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL CONSULTATION

Letters were sent to neighbouring properties and a site notice was erected towards the
front of the site. All consultations expired on the 11/02/2020. Comments have been
received from 9 properties in support of the application and are summarised as follows:

- The extension is compliant with Hillingdon Council's guidelines for extensions in all
material respects and maintains the quality of the built environment for the Gatehill estate.
- The extension is not visible from any public view and so does not harm the appearance
and character of Gatehill Farm Estate.

- It improves the overall quality of the housing in the estate.

- The reinstatement of the front wall and removal of the fuel tanks means that the
appearance and character of the area has been improved and safe-guarded by removing
disused hazardous fuel tanks.

- The extension is only visible to No 15 through their side windows. These views are largely
screened by mature conifer trees and shrubs and the outlook is further softened by the
leafy netting on the side wall.

- The large gap separating the extension from Nol5's windows means there is no
overbearing or dominant effect on No 15. There is no loss of sunlight or daylight.

- No part of the extension overhangs on to adjoining land and is within the boundary of No
17.

- The extension has been extended by approximately 5m and is slightly above Hillingdon's
guidelines but shorter than national guidelines under permitted development rights.

- There are no windows on the side wall of the extension so there is no overlooking or loss
of privacy.

- St John's school are building a massive sports hall immediately behind No 15 and No 17
and this can be also be seen from Woodgate Crescent. This development is clearly
dominant, overbearing and leads to loss of outlook particularly for both Nos 15 and Nos 17.
If such a large structure was considered not to be over-bearing or dominant, not visually
intrusive and not detrimental to the outlook of the residents of Gatehill Estate, then by
comparison the small extension at No 17 must be approved.

- The development has made the environment safer and more secure.

- The applicants have further softened the outlook by the use of green netting along the
length of the side wall.

- The development is sustainable and is supported by nation planning guidelines.

CASE OFFICER COMMENT:

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 34
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The existing development's impact with regard to design and amenity are considered within
the main body of the report. It is noted that permitted development rights afforded under the
General Permitted Development Order do not form part of the consideration for a planning
application. An Article 4 direction also covers the London Borough of Hillingdon, removing
permitted development rights for extensions beyond the rear wall of the original dwelling
house by more than 4 metres.

A petition with 51 signatories has also been received alongside objections from 6
properties. The comments made are summarised as follows:

- The same reasons apply as the previous refused application.

- The existing extension, by reason of its size, scale and bulk, fails to harmonise with the
architectural composition of the existing outbuilding and would be detrimental to the
character, appearance and visual amenities of the Gatehill Farm Estate Northwood Area of
Special Local Character.

- The existing extension, by reason of its size and siting, is detrimental to the amenities of
the adjoining occupier at 15 Woodgate Crescent by reason of overdominance, visual
intrusion and loss of outlook.

- Refusal reasons on the previous application have not been addressed.

- Large structures have been erected at the rear without Planning Permission on the
pretext of ‘permitted development'.

- The large developments and extensions being allowed in Gatehill are cutting down trees,
shrubbery and hedges which is changing the view and amenities of the neighbouring
properties with total disregard to the impact on neighbours.

- There are no material changes to the previous refused application other than the nylon
camouflage netting which is no solution.

- The submitted plans and supporting documentation are inaccurate.

- The removal of the rusting fuel tanks may not have been in accordance with regulations.

- No.15 and no.17 Woodgate Crescent date back to 1923 and 1924 and are of historic
interest.

- The size, scale and location of the building do not accord with guidelines.

- The impact on the trees represents a further reason for refusal.

GATEHILL RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION:

In conjunction with these comments, the Gatehill Residents Association provided the
following comments:

Gatehill Residents' Association (GRA) objects to this further application and asks that it be
refused permission.

We submit a petition from local residents as we believe that attaching some form of netting
in an attempt to camouflage the building does not satisfy the 2 refusal reasons which the
North Planning Committee unanimously agreed at its meeting on 20th November 2019 for
the previous identical planning application.

Previous Identical Refused Scheme

1. This retrospective application is for the exact same building which was considered by
the planning team last year, application 42270/APP/2019/703.

2. Links to the plans, comprehensive officer report and the refusal notice dated 26th
November 2019 are attached at the end of this letter for ease of reference.

3. Officers recommended application 42270/APP/2019/703 for refusal in November 2019.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 35
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



This was after many visits from the planning team who looked at this building and the 2
other large buildings which have all been built without planning permission at this site.

4. As is his right, the applicant submitted additional information for consideration by the
committee members of the North Planning Committee in advance of the November 20th
meeting. He also presented additional information to the committee as part of the planning
meeting. However, the North Planning Committee unanimously endorsed Officer and Head
of Planning recommendation at the meeting of 20th November and refused permission.

5. The meeting asked for an Enforcement report to be produced for not only the
retrospective 'shed extension' but also the newly built 'kitchen/hobby room' and 'yoga studio
with shower and toilet'.

6. The refusal notice dated 26th November 2019 gave 2 reasons for refusal:

'1. The existing extension, by reason of its size, scale and bulk, fails to harmonise with the
architectural composition of the existing outbuilding and would be detrimental to the
character, appearance and visual amenities of the Gatehill Farm Estate Northwood Area of
Special Local Character.' and

'2. The existing extension, by reason of its size and siting, is detrimental to the amenities of
the adjoining occupier at 15 Woodgate Crescent by reason of overdominance, visual
intrusion and loss of outlook’

Current Identical Scheme

7. The plans for this second application for the 'shed extension' 42270/APP/2019/4154
contains the same numerous inaccuracies, misrepresentations and mixtures of ‘as-built'
buildings adjacent to buildings which have been demolished and buildings which have been
built but omitted. The newly laid concrete and rubble path (over 0.4 metres high) adjacent
to the buildings is still not documented on any of the plans. | would refer you to the attached
copy of my previous letters which outlined some of these errors which still apply.

8. There has been no change to the dimensions of the actual built building being
considered and so refusal reason 1 referring to the building's size, scale and bulk is still
valid.

9. We remind you that a professional surveyor's report has been submitted which confirms
the relative heights of the building, rubble path and neighbour's property.

10. A camouflage net has been attached to part of the side of the building however the GRA
does not believe that adding this net overcomes refusal reason 2.

Planning Statement

11. The applicant has submitted a 22-page document expanding on the information he
supplied to the North Planning Committee for their consideration at the meeting in
November. We do not believe that this document raises material information.

12. For clarification, the 2 further outbuildings which the applicant refers to in the document
were built concurrently with this 'shed extension'. The application for permitted
development of these buildings was refused in May 2019.

13. For clarification, the rebuilding of the redbrick left-hand side pediment adjacent to the
front of the garage to mirror the right-hand side is not under consideration in this application
nor the previous application and the GRA has no objection to the repair work.

14. We dispute the applicant's assertion that 'the extension is generally well screened by
trees' and refer you to the photographs of the extension which have been previously
submitted to the council and can be seen in the attached copies of previous letters
attached. We also attach a photo of the neighbour's trees, shrubs and boundary hedge
prior to the building work for comparison.

15. We do not believe that the applicant's design aim of ‘complementing the character of

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 36
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the existing building' has been achieved. The original coal shed was built using the same
red bricks which the house, pediment and gate posts were all built from. It was less than
half of the current height, around 3 metres long with a pitched roof, a mini garage shape.
This is in stark contrast to the breeze block and render building well over 3 metres high and
now over 8 metres in length with a flat roof.

16. The applicant states on page 3 paragraph 5 that his proposal, an enlarged shed, was to
primarily 'meet the local strategic background and supply of housing land.' This contradicts
his claim that this new building attached to the garage is purely for storage as an
outbuilding.

17. On page 6 the applicant states that the existing storage shed is set ~1.25 metres from
the boundary. This distance is at odds with the variety of distances outlined on the
applicant's numerous revised submitted plans and does not entirely explain the careless
location plan which has been submitted with this application and is at odds with the location
plan of the previous application. The neighbour's solicitor is currently seeking redress for
trespass.

18. It is pertinent to point out that the line of conifer trees were planted by the neighbour no
15 Woodgate Crescent nearly 40 years ago, long before the applicant moved in to his
property and which have, until the applicant hacked the branches off in August 2018, been
maintained entirely at the neighbour's expense. They can be measured to be at most 0.8
metres from the building.

19. The GRA was not present at any of the meetings with council officers which the
applicant states took place before he commenced building the 3 outbuildings. However,
from our experience of meetings with planning officers, we are very surprised that officers
would have so enthusiastically encouraged the applicant to build 3 outbuildings complete
with a bathroom and kitchen without submitting either a full planning application or
application for permitted development. In our experience, officers always state that without
detailed design information they can only provide limited advice on any proposed schemes.
They also make it abundantly clear that views expressed cannot be taken to prejudice the
formal decision of the council in respect of any subsequent planning application which
would be subject to consultation.

20. The applicant and neighbour disagree about the dimensions and materials of the
previous coal shed which has been extended and is the subject of this application. The
neighbour has supplied a photograph to support her statements that the coal shed was
approximately 1.5 metres high and built of red bricks, but the applicant has not supplied any
photographs to support his claim that the original coal shed was 3.2 metres tall.

21. The applicant has referred to the construction of a Sports Hall at St John's school. The
school is situated along 2 of the application site's boundaries. Whilst the GRA has
sympathy for the view the applicants now have, we note that the Sports Hall has planning
permission. It is located at least 90 metres from the application property and if the applicant
himself had not arranged for trees to be cut down in his own garden, his neighbour's
garden (without consent) and trees owned by St John's (without consent), the view of the
Sports Hall would be minimal. We believe that the granting of planning permission for the
Sports Hall does not justify the applicant building without obtaining necessary permissions.
22. The applicant states that he has removed old oil tanks from his property. It is clear from
the applicant's photograph of the oil tank in its moved position to in front of the garage
doors that the oil tank was just over 1 metre high. We do not believe that this justifies the
erection of buildings with a larger footprint and 2 % times higher.

23. Obviously, the applicants would not erect buildings which they would consider to be
detrimental to their own amenity. As they do not live next door at no 15 Woodgate
Crescent, they are not in a position to independently decide whether their actions have
caused a loss of amenity to their neighbour. We agree with the Officers' assessment of
loss of amenity to the neighbour.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 37
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



24. We do not see any relevance between this application for an outbuilding in a residential
area and the Langham Windfarm appeal decision for a 12- turbine scheme in the Scottish
Highlands which the applicant refers to, nor the Carland Cross Windfarm scheme which
was one of the first windfarms in the country built on the moors near Newquay in Cornwall
in 1992.

Additional refusal reason

25. In addition to the 2 refusal reasons agreed by the North Planning Committee, we
suggest that a 3rd be added. Policy DMHD 2 ii) states that residential outbuildings must
'have regard to existing trees'. Policy DMHB 14 A) states 'All developments will be expected
to retain or enhance existing landscaping, trees, biodiversity or other natural features of
merit." Policy DMHB 14 D) states 'Planning applications for proposals that would affect
existing trees will be required to provide an accurate tree survey showing the location,
height, spread and species of trees. Where the tree survey identifies trees of merit, tree
root protection areas and an arboricultural method statement will be required to show how
the trees will be protected.'

26. The applicant's own photographs on page 10 and 11 of the before and after view of the
front pediment and neighbour's trees clearly shows the thinned-out trees. Both the GRA
and the neighbour have submitted photos to illustrate the neighbour 15 Woodgate
Crescent's statement that her trees, shrubs and hedges have been removed or damaged
by the applicant.

27. We appreciate that it would be extremely difficult for a qualified arboriculturalist to
produce an accurate retrospective plan as trees have been removed. It has however been
proved that trees have been affected by this development and no provision has been made
for the long-term protection of the remaining trees. These actions are all contrary to policy
and provide another refusal reason.

To summarise, the GRA does not believe that this application satisfactorily addresses any
of the refusal reasons made by the North Planning Committee in November 2019 for the
previous identical application for the same building. We do not believe that any of the
information in the planning statement, an expansion of information supplied to the previous
planning committee, is material to this application.

We urge the council to refuse permission and to take enforcement action on this building
and the 2 other buildings which are part of the scheme at the earliest possibility.

INTERNAL CONSULTATION
TREES AND LANDSCAPING OFFICER:

This site is occupied by a large two-storey house located in the north-east corner of a
residential cul-de-sac. There is a garage and a series of outbuildings along the north-west
boundary to the rear of the site. The site is covered by TPO 229, however, there are no
trees close to these outbuildings.

COMMENT No trees are thought to have been affected by the single-storey extension.
According to the TPO map, (dated 1978) the site previously had a number of outbuildings
(and a glass house) along the north-east boundary. The outbuilding does not make a
significant impact on the residual amenity / garden space and cannot be seen from a public
vantage point.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 38
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



RECOMMENDATION No objection and no need for landscape conditions.

4. Local Plan Designation and London Plan

The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BEl (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

DMEI 9 Management of Flood Risk
DMHB 11 Design of New Development
DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping

DMHB 18 Private Outdoor Amenity Space

DMHB 5 Areas of Special Local Character

DMHB 6 Gatehill Farm Estate and Copse Wood Estate Areas of Special Local
Character

DMHD 2 Outbuildings

DMT 1 Managing Transport Impacts

DMT 2 Highways Impacts

DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture

NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places
NPPF- 15 NPPF-15 2018 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment
NPPF- 16 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

IMPACT ON CHARACTER AND APPEARANCE OF THE AREA

Policy DMHB 5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states:

A) Within Areas of Special Local Character, new development should reflect the character
of the area and its original layout. Alterations should respect the established scale, building
lines, height, design and materials of the area.

B) Extensions to dwellings should be subservient to, and respect the architectural style of
the original buildings and allow sufficient space for appropriate landscaping, particularly
between, and in front of, buildings.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 39
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policy DMHB 6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) relates to new houses within Gatehill Farm Estate and Copse Wood Estate
Areas of Special Local Character but highlights the need to respect building lines, reflect
the materials and traditional roof design of the area, utilise unobtrusive boundary treatment
and preserve boundary planting.

Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states that all development, including extensions, alterations and new
buildings will be required to be designed to the highest standards and, incorporate
principles of good design. Development proposals should not adversely impact on the
amenity, daylight and sunlight of adjacent properties and open space.

Policy DMHD 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states that the Council will require residential outbuildings to meet the
following criteria: i) the building must be constructed to a high standard of design without
compromising the amenity of neighbouring occupiers; ii) the developed footprint of the
proposed building must be proportionate to the footprint of the dwelling house and to the
residential curtilage in which it stands and have regard to existing trees; iii) the use shall be
for a purpose incidental to the enjoyment of the dwelling house and not capable for use as
independent residential accommodation; and iv) primary living accommodation such as a
bedroom, bathroom, or kitchen will not be permitted.

Paragraph A1.33 of Appendix A contained within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies (January 2020) states: "The Council will aim to
safeguard the character and appearance of an area and the amenity of local residents from
inappropriate development, such as 'beds in sheds'. The Council will strongly resist
proposals for detached outbuildings which are considered to: i) be capable of independent
occupation from the main dwelling and which effectively constitute a separate dwelling in a
position where such a dwelling would not be accepted; or ii) result in an over dominant and
visually obtrusive form of development and as a result have an adverse effect on the
character and appearance of the dwelling and the wider locality."

Further, Paragraph Al1.34 states: "As a general guide, an outbuilding should be no greater
than 30 square metres and should not significantly reduce private amenity space or the
landscape and ecological value of the garden. Outbuildings should respect neighbouring
properties and should not result in the excessive loss of residential amenity, privacy,
outlook and overshadowing/sunlight.”

Based on the plans submitted, the existing extension to the storage shed infills an area
measuring 5.045 metres in depth, 2.475 to 3.2 metres in width and 3 metres in height. In
terms of footprint, the outbuilding structure (including the existing garage and 'garden
shed'’) would increase from approximately 38 square metres to 52 square metres. Based
on a site visit, it is clear that the eaves of the extension would not match that of the existing
garage and would conflict in terms of roof form. It is also acknowledged that a camouflage
netting has been attached to the elevation facing no.15 Woodgate Crescent, although this
is not noted on the plans submitted.

The existing development results in a structure which appears in excess of 4 metres in
height due to ground level changes from the neighbouring plot at no.15 Woodgate Crescent
and measures approximately 8.2 metres in depth. This is in addition to the adjoining kitchen
and storage room structure and other structures which have failed to gain planning
permission, although these structures do not specifically form the consideration of this

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 40
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



application. Notwithstanding this, the single storey extension to the storage shed is
considered to visually amalgamate with the ancillary kitchen and storage room structure to
extend approximately 13.5 metres in depth. This development is located along the
boundary with no.15 Woodgate Crescent and would extend further than the established
building line by a notable distance.

The existing development results in a cramped arrangement which encloses the site itself
as well as creates a sense of enclosure for no.15 Woodgate Crescent. The addition of the
camouflage netting is not considered to mitigate this impact. The increase in floorspace
creates an outbuilding structure which exceeds the 30 square metre guideline and brings
into question the ancillary nature of the development. The design of the extension,
particularly with regard to the eaves and roof form, is also considered to conflict with the
existing garage structure. Overall, the existing development is not considered to reflect the
character of the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character, fails to incorporate
principles of good design and fails to complement or improve the amenity of the area. As
such, the extension is considered contrary to Policies DMHB 5, DMHB 6, DMHB 11 and
DMHD 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (January
2020).

IMPACT ON NEIGHBOURS

Policy DMHD 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states that:

i) the outbuilding must be constructed to a high standard of design without compromising
the amenity of neighbouring occupiers.

Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states:

B) Development proposals should not adversely impact on the amenity, daylight and
sunlight of adjacent properties and open space.

Specifically, paragraph 5.40 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020) states: "For the purposes of this policy, outlook is
defined as the visual amenity enjoyed by occupants when looking out of their windows or
from their garden. The Council will expect new development proposals to carefully consider
layout and massing in order to ensure development does not result in an increased sense
of enclosure and loss of outlook.”

The nearest neighbouring property to the existing development is no.15 Woodgate
Crescent which is set further towards the street than the existing garage and storage
building at the application site. The extension to this storage building extends beyond the
rear wall of this neighbouring property by approximately 8.2 metres. The structure is
located approximately 8 metres from no.15 Woodgate Crescent and measures in excess
of 4 metres in height when compared to the ground level of this neighbouring property. This
is considered to create an oppressive environment. Although the existing development
does not impact on the privacy of no.15 Woodgate Crescent, it is considered to create an
overdominant structure to the detriment of residential amenity. As such, the existing
development is considered to represent an un-neighbourly form of development, contrary
to part B) of Policy DMHB 11 and part (i) of Policy DMHD 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 - Development Management Policies (January 2020).

AMENITY SPACE

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 41
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policy DMHB 18 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states:

A) All new residential development and conversions will be required to provide good quality
and useable private outdoor amenity space. Amenity space should be provided in
accordance with the standards set out in Table 5.2.

The existing development does not impact on the provision of amenity space and is not
contrary to Policy DMHB 18 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020).

HIGHWAYS

Policies DMT 1, DMT 2 and DMT 6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development
Management Policies (January 2020) requires that development proposals will be required
to meet the transport needs of the development and address its transport impacts in a
sustainable manner.

The extension to the storage area does not affect the current parking provision and is not
considered contrary to Policies DMT 1, DMT 2 and DMT 6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
2 - Development Management Policies (January 2020).

TREES AND LANDSCAPING

Policy DMHB 11 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) requires that new development is high quality, sustainable, adaptable, and
harmonises with the local context. Landscaping and tree planting should also enhance
amenity, biodiversity and green infrastructure.

Policy DMHB 14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states:

A) All developments will be expected to retain or enhance existing landscaping, trees,
biodiversity or other natural features of merit.

B) Development proposals will be required to provide a landscape scheme that includes
hard and soft landscaping appropriate to the character of the area, which supports and
enhances biodiversity and amenity particularly in areas deficient in green infrastructure.

This site is lies within the area covered by TPO 229. The three cypress trees on the side
boundary in front of the buildings are protected by the TPO, identified as T8, T9 and T10 on
the schedule. No trees have been removed specifically to facilitate the development. As
stated by the Trees and Landscaping Officer, there is no objection to the proposed
development with regard to landscape impacts. As such, the existing development is not
considered contrary to Policies DMHB 11 and DMHB 14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2
- Development Management Policies (January 2020).

FLOODING
Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (March 2016) requires that development proposals must
comply with the flood risk assessment and management requirements set out in the NPPF

and the associated technical Guidance on flood risk over the lifetime of the development.

Policy 5.13 of the London Plan (March 2016) states that development should utilise
sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are practical reasons for not

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 42
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



doing so, and should aim to achieve greenfield run-off rates and ensure that surface water
run-off is managed as close to its source as possible.

Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) states
that applicants must demonstrate that Flood Risk can be suitably mitigated.

Policies DMEI 9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states that proposals that fail to make appropriate provision for flood risk
mitigation, or which would increase the risk or consequences of flooding, will be refused.

The current application regards an extension to an existing outbuilding located within Flood
Zone 1. The site is not located within a Critical Drainage Area, an area at risk of Surface
Water flooding or within 20 metres of the top of a bank of a main river. As such, the
submission does not require a Flood Risk Assessment and is not considered contrary to
Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012),
Policies DMEI 9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) and Policies 5.12 and 5.13 of the London Plan (March 2016).

CONCLUSION

In conclusion, the existing extension fails to harmonise with the architectural composition of
the existing outbuilding and would be detrimental to the character, appearance and visual
amenities of the Gatehill Farm Estate Northwood Area of Special Local Character. The
existing extension is also considered to be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining
occupier at 15 Woodgate Crescent by reason of overdominance, overshadowing, visual
intrusion, loss of light and loss of outlook. As such, the application is recommended for
refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The existing extension, by reason of its size, scale and bulk, fails to harmonise with the
architectural composition of the existing outbuilding and would be detrimental to the
character, appearance and visual amenities of the Gatehill Farm Estate Northwood Area
of Special Local Character. As such, the existing development fails to accord with Policy
BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies
DMHB 5, DMHB 6, DMHB 11 and DMHD 2 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Development Management Policies (January 2020), Policies 7.4 and 7.6 of the London
Plan (March 2016) and the National Planning Policy Framework (February 2019).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The existing extension, by reason of its size and siting, is detrimental to the amenities of
the adjoining occupier at 15 Woodgate Crescent by reason of overdominance,
overshadowing, visual intrusion, and loss of outlook, contrary to Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies DMHB 11
and DMHD 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies
(January 2020), Policies 7.4 and 7.6 of the London Plan (March 2016) and the National
Planning Policy Framework (February 2019).

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 43
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for
the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right
to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of
the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies (January 2020), Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant
material considerations, including The London Plan - The Spatial Development
Strategy for London consolidated with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national
guidance.

DMEI 9 Management of Flood Risk

DMHB 1 Design of New Development

DMHB 1 Trees and Landscaping

DMHB 1 Private Outdoor Amenity Space

DMHB 5 Areas of Special Local Character

DMHB 6 Gatehill Farm Estate and Copse Wood Estate Areas of Special Local Character

DMHD 2 Outbuildings

DMT 1 Managing Transport Impacts

DMT 2 Highways Impacts

DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.6  (2016) Architecture

NPPF-1 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

NPPF-1 NPPF-15 2018 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment

NPPF-1 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

3 In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our
statutory policies from the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management
Policies (January 2020), Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs
and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application
advice service. We have however been unable to seek solutions to problems

arising from the application as the principal of the proposal is clearly contrary to
our statutory policies and negotiation could not overcome the reasons for refusal.

Standard Informatives

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 44
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

DMEI 9 Management of Flood Risk
DMHB 11 Design of New Development
DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping

DMHB 18 Private Outdoor Amenity Space

DMHB 5 Areas of Special Local Character

DMHB 6 Gatehill Farm Estate and Copse Wood Estate Areas of Special
Local Character

DMHD 2 Outbuildings

DMT 1 Managing Transport Impacts

DMT 2 Highways Impacts

DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture

NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places

NPPF- 15 NPPF-15 2018 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment

NPPF- 16 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic
environment

Contact Officer: Michael Briginshaw Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 45
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



U

El Sub Sta

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 17 Woodgate Cresent %':;LL';{-; 'S‘le?v%?sN

For identification purposes only. NorthWOOd Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . S . .
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 42270/APP/2019/4154 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
?@xgeption to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: o )

rown copyright and database ‘1\1’1 LLINGDON
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 46 March 2020 LONDON




Agenda Item 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address HAREFIELD HOSPITAL HILL END ROAD HAREFIELD MIDDLESEX
Development: Creation of 2 formal hospital gardens including planting, furniture and paths.

LBH Ref Nos: 9011/APP/2019/4072

Date Plans Received: 17/12/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/12/2019
Date Application Valid: 07/01/2020
1. SUMMARY

This proposal is for the formation of 2 hospital gardens, sited either side of the main
entrance into the hospital grounds from Hill End Road.

Harefield Hospital lies within the Green Belt and part of the application site also lies within
the Harefield Village Conservation Area.

The proposed gardens mainly involve new planting and landscaping treatments to make
the areas more accessible and usable for staff, patients and their visitors.

It is considered that the gardens and associated furniture would not compromise the open
character of the Green Belt and although the works would alter the landscape character at
the entrance into the hospital, the change is considered appropriate and would be an
improvement, enhancing the gateway into the hospital.

The proposal would not be detrimenatl to the amenities of surrounding residents and the
Council's Tree Officer is satisfied with the impact of the proposals on existing trees and
the gardens proposed. The Water and Flood management Officer also considers the
works acceoptable, subject to levels and drainage details which have been controlled by
condition.

The application is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 47
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:-

2584-11-01 Rev. E (Landscape Masterplan Main Garden)
2584-11-02 Rev. D (Transplant Garden)
2584-16-02 (Transplant Garden Planting Plan)

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan Parts 1
(November 2012) and 2 (January 2020) and the London Plan (2016).

3 COMS8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

3. Where the arboricultural method statement recommends that the tree protection
measures for a site will be monitored and supervised by an arboricultural consultant at key
stages of the development, records of the site inspections / meetings shall be submitted
to the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy DMHB 14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 (2020).

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 48
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until full details of the landscape scheme has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.b Hard Surfacing Materials

2.c Other structures (such as seating, play equipment and other garden furniture)

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies DMHB 11, DMHB
14, DMEI 1 and DMT 6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 (2020).

5 NONSC Levels / Drainage Plan

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a plan(s) which
shows the site levels and an integrated drainage plan has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run-off is controlled in order to ensure the development does
not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with Policy 5.12 of the London Plan (2016),
Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (November 2012) and
Policy DMEI 10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management policies
(January 2020).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 49
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and Part 2 (2020) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places
NPPF- 13 NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land
NPPF- 14 NPPF-14 2018 - Meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding
and coastal change
NPPF- 15 NPPF-15 2018 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment
NPPF- 16 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt
EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
DMEI 4 Development on the Green Belt or Metropolitan Open Land
DMEI 9 Management of Flood Risk
DMHB 3 Locally Listed Buildings
DMHB 4 Conservation Areas
DMHB 11 Design of New Development
DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping
3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

4 131 Sites of Archaeological Interest

The application falls within an area in which archaeological finds of importance might be
uncovered and while the scale of the works does not necessitate a full archaeological

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 50
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



evaluation, a 'watching brief' may be required. Before commencement of the proposed
works, you are therefore requested to send a copy of the approved drawings to English
Heritage to allow them the opportunity to keep a watching brief during the course of the
works. Contact - English Heritage, 23 Savile Row, London, W1S 2ET (Tel. 020 7973
3000).

5 132 Trees in a Conservation Area

As the application site is within a conservation area, not less than 6 weeks notice must be
given to the Local Planning Authority of any intention to cut down, top, lop or uproot or
otherwise damage or destroy any trees on the application site. Please contact the Trees &
Landscape Officer, Residents Services, 3N/02, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW for
further advice.

6

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think
ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises two irregular shaped plots within the hospital grounds, sited
either side of the main hospital entrance from Hill End Road. The smaller southern plot
comprises the area of land between the eastern side of the locally listed 'gullwing’ building,
access road and the new bin store and the larger northern plot lies to the north of the
access road and a new bus layby. The two sites mainly comprise grassed areas with the
occasional tree.

The whole site lies within the Green Belt, the Colne Valley Regional Park and the Colne
Valley Archaeological Priority Zone. The southern site and part of the northern site also
forms part of the Harefield Village Conservation Area and the North Harefield
Archaeological Priority Area as designated by the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Development Management Policies (January 2020).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the formation of 2 hospital gardens to be provided adjacent to the main
hospital entance on Hill End Road.

The submitted plans show the main 'healing' garden to the north of the access road would
comprise wavy beds of planting, unmown grass and bulbs and lawn, together with new
hedging and tree planting. A resin bound gravel path would meander across the site, linking
two adjacent pedestrian crossings on the access road(s) and provide access to paved
seating areas, including a main central area with a fixed curved bench and structural frame
canopy that could support climbers or temporary covers. Stepping pads for younger
children would also be integrated into the wider design, together with 2 bases for
sculptures.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 51
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Submitted plans show the ‘'transplant’ garden works on the southern area of the site
involving new boundary hedging and ornamental tree planting, with a central area of resin
bound gravel surrounded by decorative sensory planting that would also provide a sense of
privacy. There would be open seating areas within the gravel area, together with 2 covered
areas, with simple garden structures, ideally with glazed roofs to allow beds to be moved
into the garden and use in all weather. The plans also include a base for sculpture in the
larger covered area.
3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

A Certificate of Lawfulness was submitted for these works (App. No. 9011/APP/2019/3153
refers) towards the end of last year, but as the works do not constitute ‘permitted
development', the application was withdrawn.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:
NPPF- 12 NPPF-12 2018 - Achieving well-designed places
NPPF- 13 NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF- 14 NPPF-14 2018 - Meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding and coastal
change

NPPF- 15 NPPF-15 2018 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment
NPPF- 16 NPPF-16 2018 - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
DMEI 4 Development on the Green Belt or Metropolitan Open Land
DMEI 9 Management of Flood Risk

DMHB 3 Locally Listed Buildings

DMHB 4 Conservation Areas

DMHB 11 Design of New Development
DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 19th February 2020

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 52
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



19th February 2020

6. Consultations
External Consultees

14 neighbouring properties have been consulted, 2 site notices have been displayed adjacent to the
site on 23/1/20 and an advertisement notice has been placed in the local press on 29/1/20, with the
last period of consultation expiring on 19/2/20. Two responses have been received, making the
following comments:-

() Itis a nice idea but money could be better spent building a car park for staff and visitors to relieve
heavily parked surrounding roads as plenty of land available for project and would help alleviate
congestion and pollution,

(ii) Proposal will generate noise, rubble and dust from diggers, lorries & deliveries close to my back
garden fence and wondering how many deliveries there will be and how long it will take. | have
medical condition, so would not be able to clean my garden, or my bungalow (outside & in) myself,
so would need to be provided with help. If the dust is too bad, | may not be able to stay in my home,
(i) Query the wisdom of setting the transplant and healing gardens just inside the entrance, close to
medical bin store where cars, buses and delivery vehicles are a constant hazard to health.
Supportive of patients having gardens, but should be well away from the main entrance, and

(iv) The site is in a conservation area.

Harefield Tenants and Residents' Association:

We have no objections in principle to the proposed garden areas for the use of the patients and
visitors. We do have some concerns that the garden to the South of the main entrance gate
designated for transplant patients will be impacted by traffic fumes and the bulk waste bin store
adjacent to it. We recognise this is not a planning issue but a hospital management one.

Internal Consultees
Conservation / Urban Design Officer:

Summary of comments: No objection

Historic Environment Designation(s)

- Harefield Village Conservation Area

- Setting of Locally Listed Buildings - Harefield Hospital Main block, Children's wind, Concert hall and
police lam (Non-designated heritage assets)

Assessment - background/significance
Harefield hospital is located within the northern portion of the conservation area. The site originally
formed part of the Harefield Park estate with the Grade II* listed house and Grade Il listed stable
located to the west of the hospital site.

Harefield Hospital originates from use as a war hospital from 1915 for the treatment of injured
Australians and New Zealanders. From this point it grew, the site was sold to Middlesex County
Council for use as a sanatorium for tuberculosis later developing into a specialist hospital for the
treatment of heart and lung diseases. It is known for the pioneering surgery that took place in 1947
where the world's first direct pulmonary valvotomy took place and later following 1973 for heart
transplants.

Whilst the site has grown considerably with a number of buildings scattered across the site the
original 1930s buildings by W.T. Curtis are still identifiable. The site's elevated positioning within the

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 53
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Colne Valley allowed it to benefit from open views across the countryside hence the gently curving
form of the ward blocks with long symmetrically arranged balconies.

The history of the hospital and original buildings positively contribute to the significance of the site.

Assessment - impact

The proposal to create two landscaped hospital gardens either side the entrance into the site would
significantly alter the appearance of the spaces. However in this instance it would be considered a
positive

enhancement to the entrance of the site, therefore there would be no objection to the proposal.

Conclusion: No objection
Trees / Landscape Officer:

This site comprises two plot of land either side of the main hospital entrance off Hill End Road. The
smaller plot is the area of land between the access road and the new bin store. The larger plot lies to
the north of the access road and the new bus layby. The site lies within the Green Belt and part of it
lies within Harefield Village Conservation Area.

Comment - This submission follows a previous application ref. 2019/3153, which was withdrawn.
This proposal will provide a very attractive gateway to the hospital and an invaluable garden /amenity
space for patients and their visitors. The proposal is supported by a design report which explains the
design concept and specifies the hard and soft landscape materials. The proposed garden layout
includes pathways, seating areas and new planting to both sites. The proposals are based on the
retention of most of the existing trees. Since many of the trees are protected by virtue of being
located within a Conservation Area - and the proposed layout appears to be informed by the
retention of the existing trees, a tree retention / protection and removal strategy should be submitted
prior to commencement. Supporting documents are also required, to include a specification and
management plan.

Recommendation - No objection subject to pre-commencement condition COM8 and COM9 (parts
1,2, 4 and 5).

Flood and Water Management Officer:

The enhanced area of landscaping proposals are supported. However the creation of and
landscaping within the Hospital should be integrated with any drainage plan for the site to reduce the
risk of on site ponding. Particularly with any introduction of hard surfacing. A condition requiring a
levels plan and integrated drainage plan should be provided to the Council.

Access Officer:
No response has been received on this application but they did comment on the previous CLD
application and advised:

| have considered the detail of this planning application and deem there to be no accessibility issues
raised by the proposal. However, the following informative should be attached to any grant of
planning permission: The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and
services from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic’, which includes those with a
disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and within the
structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated
with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think ahead to take steps to address
barriers that impede disabled people.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 54
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.01 The principle of the development

The application site forms part of the Green Belt. The National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF) (February 2019) at paragraph 133 states that the fundamental aim of Green Belt
policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open. Paragraph 146
advises that the use of land for, inter alia, outdoor recreation should not be considered as
inappropriate development provided the use preserves its openness and does not conflict
with the purposes of including land within it.

The garden use already exists, with the areas providing part of a wider open parkland type
setting for the hospital buildings. The most substantial structures proposed are 3 open
frame gazebo / canopy type structures and it is considered that the proposed gardens
would not compromise the openness of the Green Belt and therefore the principle of the
proposal is considered acceptable, in accordance with the NPPF.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site does form part of the Harefield Village Conservation Area and lies
immediately adjacent to the locally listed 'gullwing' hospital building. The Council's
Conservation / Urban Design Officer has assessed the proposals and advises that the
creation of two landscaped hospital gardens either side of the entrance into the site would
significantly alter the appearance of the spaces, but the change is considered to be a
positive one and an enhancement of the site entrance and therefore raises no objection to
the proposal.

The site also lies within the Colne Valley Archaeological Priority Zone and partly within the
North Harefield Archaeological Priority Area. However, given the nature of the proposal, it is
highly unlikely that the landscaping works would impact upon any archaeological remains.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development is in accordance with Hillingdon
Strategic Policy HE1, Policies DMHB 4 and DMHB 7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Development Management Policies (January 2020) and Policy 7.8 of the London Plan
(March 2016).

7.04 Airport safeguarding

No airport safeguarding issues are raised by this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The proposed gardens mainly involve new planting and landscaping treatments to make
the areas more accessible and usable for staff, patients and their visitors.

The more substantial items of garden furniture proposed are 3 open frame gazebo /
canopy type structures, one forming the main seating area in the main 'healing' garden,
and 2 smaller structures in the 'transplant' garden. These structures would be viewed
within their landscape context which includes surrounding tree planting and given their
open nature, would allow views to permeate through so that they would not appear as
visually solid and / or intrusive features. Other proposed furniture includes garden seating
and tables which similarly, would not appear intrusive.

It is therefore considered that the proposed gardens would not result in any harmful impact
upon the open character of the green belt and comply with Policy 7.16 of the London Plan
(March 2016), Policy EM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policy DMEI 4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 55
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

Management Policies (January 2020).
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposal would replace the existing grassed areas with more structured formal
gardens at the main entrance into the hospital grounds. Although the proposal would alter
the character of this part of the hospital grounds, it is considered that the landscaping
works, with enhanced planting, new hedging and tree planting will be an improvement and
be suitable close to the existing buildings where other more formal landscaped space has
been created.

The Council's Urban Design / Landscape Officer raises no objections to the proposals.
Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties to the application site are located on the opposite side of
Hill End Road. As such the proposed gardens would not result in any material impact upon
surrounding residents in terms of dominance, loss of sunlight or privacy, in compliance
with Policy DMHB 11 of the of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development
Management Policies (January 2020).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this development.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this development.
Urban design, access and security

Relevant planning issuies have been considered in other sections of this report.
Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer in considering this scheme when it was submitted as a CLD
application did not raise any objections and that a standard informative should be attached
to advise on the applicant's responsibilities as regards to accessibility. This informative
forms part of the officer's recommendation.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this proposed development.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree / Landscaping Officer advises that the proposal will create a very
attractive gateway to the hospital and an invaluable garden /amenity space for patients and
their visitors. The officer goes on to advise that the proposals are based on the retention of
most of the existing trees and that a tree retention / protection and removal strategy should
be submitted prior to commencement and that supporting documents are also required, to
include a specification and management plan.

The tree officer's recommended conditions form part of the case officer's
recommendations.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer is supportive of the proposals,
although advises that in order to reduce the risk of on site ponding, particularly with the
introduction of hard surfacing, a condition requiring a levels plan with integrated drainage
should be provided to the Council.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 56
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



This forms part of the officer's recommendation.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise:

The proposed gardens would replace existing open recreational space that serves a
similar purpose with seating provided on both of the two sites. The proposed works may
encourage greater use of the two areas but it is considered given the nature of a hospital
garden, these areas are not likely to generate significant levels of noise or disturbance.

Air Quality:
Not applicable to this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

As regards the public consultation comments, point (i) is noted but all applicatiions need to
be treated on their individual planning merits and this scheme has no implications for car
parking. In terms of point (ii), this scheme only involves landscaping works so that the
scope for noise, rubble and dust generation would be limited and in any event, these
matters are not planning matters but dealt with under Environmental Health legistalition and
an appropriate informative has been added to the officer's recommendation. As regards
point (iii), the gardens are either set back, separated by fencing from adjoining roads which
given the rural location, are not excessively busy and the medical waste is sealed and
secure within a timber clad store that is screened so that the amenities of users of the
adjacent garden are not likely to present a problem and the appropriateness of the siting of
the gardens in terms of the patients health is largely a matter for the hospital. Point (iv) is
dealt with in the report.

As regards the comments of the Harefield Tenants and Residents' Association, these are
addressed at point (iii) above.
7.20 Planning obligations

This application does not generate any requirement for a S106 contribution or CIL payment
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement issues are raised by this application.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 57
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed gardens would replace existing open recreational space and enhance tree,
hedge and landscape planting within the hospital grounds and provide more usable and
accessible relaxation / recouperation space. No objections are raised in terms of the
impact of the spaces and their garden furniture on the character of the Green Belt or the
Harefield Village Conservation Area.

The proposal is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

NPPF (January 2019)
London Plan (March 2016)

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 58
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Draft London Plan (Intend to Publish Version 2019)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (January 2020)

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 59
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Harefield Hospital

Hill End Road

Harefield
Middesex

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref:
9011/APP/2019/4072

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

North Page 60

Date:
March 2020

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 32 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP
Development: Change of use from Al shop to Beauty Salon (Sui Generis)

LBH Ref Nos: 15291/APP/2019/4144

Drawing Nos: AR-011
Location Plan

Date Plans Received: 27/12/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/01/2020

1. SUMMARY

The proposal is for the change of use from Use Class Al (Shops) to Beauty Salon (Sui
Generis)

The Beauty Salon would occupy the ground floor of the premises.

It is considered that the proposed development would not harm the retail function of this
parade in the Ruislip Manor Town Centre Secondary Shopping Area and that the
application proposal would not represent an unneighbourly form of development.

The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority which is satisfied that the
proposal would not exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not raise any
highway safety concerns,

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, number AR-011 and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2- Development
Management Polices (January 2020) and the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 61
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2- Development
Management Polices (January 2020) and the London Plan (2016).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 (2012) and Part 2 (2020) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

DMTC 1 Town Centre Development

DMTC 2 Primary and Secondary Shopping Areas

DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 13 Shopfronts

DMT 1 Managing Transport Impacts

DMT 2 Highways Impacts

DMT 3 Road Safeguarding

DMT 4 Public Transport

DMT 5 Pedestrians and Cyclists

DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

NPPF- 7 NPPF-7 2018 - Ensuring the vitality of town centres
4 126 Retail Development - Installation of a Shopfront

You are advised that planning permission will be required for the installation of a shopfront
at these premises. For further information and advice, contact - Residents Services,
3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

5 170 LBH worked applicant in a positive & proactive (Granting)

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from Local Plan
Part 1, Local Plan Part 2, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other
informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in order
to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application
which is likely to be considered favourably.

6

The Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect people accessing goods, facilities and services
from discrimination on the basis of a 'protected characteristic', which includes those with
a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are obliged to improve access to and
within the structure of their building, particularly in situations where reasonable adjustment
can be incorporated with relative ease. The Act states that service providers should think
ahead to take steps to address barriers that impede disabled people.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 62
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located towards the north-east side of Victoria Road. It comprises a
unit with Use Class Al in a three storey, brick built building. It forms part of a terraced retalil
parade. The unit is accessed via Victoria Road, with parallel pay and display parking on
either side of the road. To the rear of the site is an access road.

The site lies within the Secondary Shopping Area of the Ruislip Manor Town Centre as
identified in the policies of the

The surrounding shopping frontage has a mix of Class A uses.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The proposal is for the change of use from Al shop to Beauty Salon (Sui Generis)

3.3 Relevant Planning History

15291/ADV/2000/60 32 Victoria Road Ruislip
INSTALLATION OF INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED FASCIA AND PROJECTING BOX SIGNS

Decision: 05-10-2000 Approved

15291/APP/2000/1652 32 Victoria Road Ruislip

CHANGE OF USE OF GROUND FLOOR FROM CLASS Al (RETAIL) TO CLASS A2 (BETTIN(
OFFICE) AND INSTALLATION OF NEW SHOPFRONT, ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY
REAR EXTENSION, PLUS SATELLITE DISHES AND AIR CONDITIONING UNITS

Decision: 18-10-2000 Refused

15291/APP/2004/177 32 Victoria Road Ruislip

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF
EXISTING REAR ADDITION)

Decision: 16-03-2004 Refused

15291/APP/2004/828 32 Victoria Road Ruislip

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF
EXISTING REAR EXISTING)

Decision: 19-05-2004 Approved

15291/APP/2016/2529 32 Victoria Road Ruislip

Single storey rear extension

Decision: 20-10-2016  Approved

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 63
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Comment on Relevant Planning History

Most recently under reference number 15291/APP/2016/2529 - Single storey rear
extension. Approved. There is previous planning history associated with retail use.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Planning Law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

The Development Plan for the London Borough of Hillingdon currently consists of the
following documents:

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)

The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Site Allocations and Designations (2020)
West London Waste Plan (2015)

The London Plan - Consolidated With Alterations (2016)

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2019) is also a material consideration in
planning decisions, as well as relevant supplementary planning documents and guidance.

Emerging Planning Policies

Paragraph 48 of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2019 states that 'Local
Planning Authorities may give weight to relevant policies in emerging plans according to:
(a) the stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced its preparation, the
greater the weight that may be given);

(b) the extent to which there are unresolved objections to relevant policies (the less
significant the unresolved objections, the greater the weight that may be given); and

(c) the degree of consistency of the relevant policies in the emerging plan to this
Framework (the closer the policies in the emerging plan to the policies in the Framework,
the greater the weight that may be given).

Draft London Plan (Intend to Publish Version, December 2019)

The GLA consulted upon a draft new London Plan between December 2017 and March
2018 with the intention of replacing the previous versions of the existing London Plan. The
Plan was subject to examination hearings from February to May 2019, and a Consolidated
Draft Plan with amendments was published in July 2019. The Panel of Inspectors
appointed by the Secretary of State issued their report and recommendations to the Mayor
on 8th October.

The Mayor has considered the Inspectors' recommendations and, on the 19th December
2019, issued to the Secretary of State his intention to publish the London Plan along with a
statement of reasons for any of the Inspectors' recommendations that the Mayor does not
wish to accept.

Limited weight should be attached to draft London Plan policies that have not been
accepted by the Mayor or that have only been accepted in part/with significant
amendments. Greater weight may be attached to policies that were subject to the
Inspector's recommendations and have since been accepted by the Mayor through the
‘Intend to Publish' version of the Plan. The weight will then increase as unresolved issues
are overcome through the completion of the outstanding statutory process. Greater weight

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 64
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



may also be attached to policies, which have been found acceptable by the Panel (either
expressly or by no comment being made).

Policy DMTC 2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - January 2020 states that in
secondary shopping areas, the Council will support the ground floor use of premises
provided that the frontage of the proposed use is no more than 12 m between Class Al
shops or the proposed use does not result in a concentration of non retail uses which
could be considered to cause harm to the vitality and vibrancy viability of the town centre.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

DMTC 1 Town Centre Development

DMTC 2 Primary and Secondary Shopping Areas
DMHB 11 Design of New Development

DMHB 13 Shopfronts

DMT 1 Managing Transport Impacts

DMT 2 Highways Impacts

DMT 3 Road Safeguarding

DMT 4 Public Transport

DMT 5 Pedestrians and Cyclists

DMT 6 Vehicle Parking

NPPF- 7 NPPF-7 2018 - Ensuring the vitality of town centres
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Neighbours were notified ion 22/01/2020 and a site noitice displayed on 25/01/2020. No responses
were submitted

Internal Consultees

Highways and Traffic - As highlighted the site is relatively sustainable on transport grounds thereby
reducing dependency on travelling to the location by private motor car. Private car usage is also
deterred by the extensive waiting restrictions in the locality whereby 'uncharged for' parking is
unavailable as an alternative to an absence of on-plot parking as is the case here. Patrons to the
address are therefore expected to be reliant on other sustainable modes of travel such as walking,
cycling and the relatively convenient and efficient public transport services that serve the town centre
reflected by the abundance of bus services and neighbouring LU train station.

Hence there are no specific concerns with this CoU from Al to a sui generis beauty salon use due
to the above reasoning which is supplemented by the relative small scale of the proposal and the

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 65
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



existing retail/commercial mix of the local district centre which is likely to contribute to linked trips to
the site given these established use attractions. This would inherently contribute to reducing the
potential for any new vehicular activity generated by the proposal. Even if this were not to be the
case, the small scale of the proposal limits the potential for measurable detrimental highway related
impacts

Environmental Protection Unit - no comments received.

Access Officer - no comments received
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is situated within the Secondary Shopping frontage on Victoria Road. The principle
of the development and loss of an Al retail unit would not harm total convenience
shopping provision or the overall vitality and function of this shopping area. Furthermore the
proposal would not result in a material impact on the appearance of the street scene,
would not result in a loss of residential amenity and the demand for parking would not be
significantly different from the currently authorised use.

Policy DMTC 1 of the emerging Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development
Management Policies with Modifications (March 2019) advises the Council will support
main town centre uses where the development proposal is consistent with the scale and
function of the centre.

Policy DMTC 2 advises that in secondary shopping areas the Council will support ground
floor uses of premises for retail, financial and professional activities and restaurants, cafes,
pubs and bars, and other community services providing that a minimum of 50% of the
frontage is retained as Al and the proposed use will not result in a concentration of non
retail uses which could be considered to cause harm to the vitality and viability of the town
centre.

Ruislip Manor has a total frontage of 1,060 m within its boundary made up of 415.5m (58
units) in secondary shopping areas. A shopping survey was carried out by the Council in
October 2019 which demonstrated that the share of Al frontages within the Secondary
Shopping Area was 51.7% (215/415.5) and 46.6% (27/58).

Teh unit has a frontage of 5.3m. The change of use of this unit would bring the frontage
percentage in Al use down to 50.46%, which accords with Policy DMTC 2.

The property is adjoined by a photography shop (Class Al) and a pizza take away and
delivery shop. Otherwise the parade is a mix of Class A uses. Officer s have been
advised that the premises have been advertised 'To Let' since October 2019 but with no
interested parties except the current applicant.

It is considered that the proposed development for sui-generis purposes would not harm
the retail function of this shopping parade within the Ruislip Manor Town Centre Secondary
Shopping Area.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not relevant
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not relevant
7.04 Airport safeguarding

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 66
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

Not relevant:
Impact on the green belt

Not relevant
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As there would be no external alterations proposed there would be no detrimental impact
on the existing street scene
Impact on neighbours

Given the scale of the proposal, it would not cause an adverse impact on the neighbours'
amenity. The nearest residential unit is set above from the application site and as such,
there would be no loss of outlook, no loss of privacy or light, nor any overshadowing or
visual intrusion.

As such, the application proposal would not represent an unneighbourly form of
development
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant:
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site is relatively sustainable on transport grounds thereby reducing dependency on
travelling to the location by private motor car. Private car usage is also deterred by the
extensive waiting restrictions in the locality whereby 'uncharged for' parking is unavailable
as an alternative to an absence of on-plot parking as is the case here. Patrons to the
address are therefore expected to be reliant on other sustainable modes of travel such as
walking, cycling and the relatively convenient and efficient public transport services that
serve the town centre reflected by the abundance of bus services and neighbouring LU
train station.

Hence there are no specific concerns with this CoU from Al to a sui generis beauty salon
use due to the above reasoning which is supplemented by the relative small scale of the
proposal and the existing retail/commercial mix of the local district centre which is likely to
contribute to linked trips to the site given these established use attractions. This would
inherently contribute to reducing the potential for any new vehicular activity generated by
the proposal. Even if this were not to be the case, the small scale of the proposal limits the
potential for measurable detrimental highway related impacts.

Conclusion

The application has been reviewed by the Highway Authority who are satisfied that the
proposal would not discernibly exacerbate congestion or parking stress, and would not
raise any highway safety concerns, in accordance with Local Plan Part 2 Development
Plan Policies DMT 1, DMT 2 & DMT 6 and Policies 6.3, 6.9, and 6.13 of the London Plan
(2016).

Urban design, access and security

No issues arise
Disabled access

No issues arise
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not relevant
Sustainable waste management

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 67
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

The uses proposed would have limited waste requirements which could be provided on
site
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not relevant
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not relevant
Comments on Public Consultations

No local response
Planning Obligations

None
Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 68
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the proposed development would not harm the retail function of this
parade in the Ruislip Manor Town Centre Secondary Shopping Area and that the
application proposal would not represent an unneighbourly form of development. No
highways or traffic issues are raised. The proposal is recommended for approval subject
to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

The Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (2012)
The Local Plan: Part 2 - Development Management Policies (2020)
The London Plan - Consolidated With Alterations (2016)

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020Page 69
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Ground

\

W
\

\ \ TC
"\ Shelter ',
\

Car Park

Library

1t08
Victoria Court

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

32 Victoria Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
15291/APP/2019/4144 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2020

North Page 70

&

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Item 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 4 CUNNINGHAM DRIVE ICKENHAM
Development: Retention of hard landscaping and provision of soft landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 74795/APP/2019/3536

Drawing Nos: 02.01 Rev D Location Plan, Existing & Proposed Plans

Date Plans Received: 26/10/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/11/2019

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Cunningham Drive and comprises a
three-storey detached townhouse. The property is provided with a garage at the rear of the
garden which is located next to a parking area accessed via Truesdales. The site is
bordered to the east by 6 Cunningham Drive and to the west by a garage belonging to 2
Cunningham Drive. 1-7 Cunningham Drive is located on the northern side of the road.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the retention of hard landscaping and the provision of soft landscaping
to the front of the application property, following the removal of a small front garden which
was replaced with hard standing.

The proposed soft landscaping would comprise of planting beds along the front and side
boundaries of the property.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
74795/PRC/2019/122 4 Cunningham Drive Ickenham

Retrospective planning approval for the unlawful removal of soft landscaping and replacement with
hardstanding.

Decision Date: 24-09-2019 oBJ Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

There is currently an enforcement investigation into the removal of the soft landscaping and
its replacement with hard standing; an enforcement notice against the unauthorised hard
landscaping laid was issued on 03 September 2019. The enforcement notice took effect on
04 October 2019 and had a one month compliance period.

It is noted that there have been various enforcement investigations into the removal of soft
landscaping and replacement hard standing for a number of properties within this
residential estate, along with various applications and appeals for retrospective permission
or to reinstate soft landscaping, with various decisions.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 71
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Notwithstanding this, the current application would reinstate a proportion of soft
landscaping to the application site and has been assessed on its own merits.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL

Consultation letters were sent to 6 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed.
No responses were received.

Ickenham Residents Association:
No response received.

INTERNAL

Trees/Landscape Officer:

Drawing ref. 02.01 Rev D reflects the outcome of pre-application discussions aimed at
replacing soft landscape (planting) to the front garden. While the site coverage is not 100%
of the paved area, all boundaries will be composed of robust and attractive hedging to
define the space. The residual area of hard-standing will be softened in appearance and be
sufficient to provide pedestrian access and temporary space for bikes/pushchairs while
preventing vehicle parking.

RECOMMENDATION
No objection.

4. Local Plan Designation and London Plan

The following Local Plan Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:
DMHB 11 Design of New Development
DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping

DMHD 1 Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings
DMEI 9 Management of Flood Risk

DMEI 10 Water Management, Efficiency and Quality

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 72
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

Permission was granted under ref: 38402/APP/2007/1072, dated 09-07-07, for
redevelopment of site to provide a mixed use scheme comprising 415 units (Use Class
C3) and (Use Class C2) with playing fields and open space. This property forms one of the
consented units.

Condition 30 of the above permission (ref: 38402/APP/2007/1072) required landscaping
details to be submitted to and approved by the Council. These landscaping details
(specifically details of planting) were approved under application ref. 38402/APP/2015/847
on 14 September 2015. These landscaping details were further amended under application
ref: 38402/APP/2016/935, which was granted on 12 August 2016. The approved landscape
plan required planting to cover the majority of the front garden at No. 4 Cunningham Drive.
The small front gardens provided under the approved development plans make an
important contribution to the character and appearance of the area.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires that new developments achieve a high quality of design in all new buildings,
alterations, extensions and the public realm which enhances the local distinctiveness of the
area, contributes to community cohesion and a sense of place. Policy DMHB 11 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (January 2020)
requires all development to be designed to the highest standards and incorporate principles
of good design, either complementing or improving the character and appearance of the
area.

Policy DMHB 14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management
Policies (January 2020) expects all developments to retain or enhance existing
landscaping and requires developments to provide a landscape scheme that includes hard
and soft landscaping appropriate to the character of the area.

Policy DMHD 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) seeks to ensure that alterations to existing dwellings do not result in an
adverse impact on the character, appearance or quality of the existing street or wider
surrounding area, and that trees, hedges and other landscaping features are retained; 25%
of front gardens should be retained for planting and soft landscaping.

This residential estate is a compact development featuring shared surfacing for pedestrian
and vehicle movement. The amount of green infrastructure is limited to very small front
gardens which make an important contribution to the character and appearance of the
area.

The original small front garden to 4 Cunningham Drive has previously been removed and
replaced with hard standing. This proposal is to replace part of the hard standing with soft
landscaping (planting beds along the front and side boundaries of the property).

The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer has assessed the application and has no objection
to the proposed replacement soft landscaping. Whilst the replacement soft landscaping is
not to the same extent as the original front garden, the proposed scheme would provide
25% soft landscaping to the front of the property, in keeping with Council policy. All
boundaries will be composed of robust and attractive hedging to define the space. The
residual area of hard-standing will be softened in appearance and be sufficient to provide
pedestrian access and temporary space for bikes/pushchairs while preventing vehicle
parking. The proposed scheme would therefore bring back an appropriate front garden
appearance to the property, thereby improving the visual amenity of the street scene and

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 73
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



surrounding area.

The proposal therefore complies with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policies DMHB 11, DMHB 14 and DMHD 1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies (January 2020).

In accordance with Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), the principles of sustainable drainage should be used in any
development of this site which should seek to manage storm water as close to its source
as possible.

Policy DMHD 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) states that hard surfacing should be permeable (porous) and that surfaces
of more than 5sg.m will need planning permission for laying traditional, impermeable
surfacing. Policy DMRI 9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development
Management Policies (January 2020) seeks to ensure that developments provide adequate
provision for flood risk mitigation whilst Policy DMEI 10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Development Management Policies (January 2020) requires developments to
incorporate appropriate sustainable drainage systems (SuDS).

Policies 5.12 and 5.13 of the London Plan (March 2016) seek to ensure that developments
address current and future flood issues, minimise flood risks through appropriate flood risk
management measures, utilise sustainable drainage systems (SuDS) and manage
surface water run-off as close to the source as possible in line with the drainage hierarchy.

The original development was considered to be acceptable in regards to drainage with the
original landscaping at the front of the property helping to control surface water run-off.
Whilst the proposal does not reduce the amount of hard standing to a level similar to the
original front garden, the proposed scheme would provide planting beds along the front and
side boundaries of the property. It is considered that the re-introduction of soft landscaping
to the front of the property will allow for surface water run-off, thereby reducing flood risk, in
accordance with Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), and Policies DMHD 1, DMEI 9 and DMEI 10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Development Management Policies (January 2020) and Policies 5.12 and 5.13
of the London Plan (March 2016).

The application is therefore recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 74
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plan ref: 02.01 Rev D Location Plan,
Existing & Proposed Plans.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Development Management Policies (January 2020) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO10 Front Garden Landscaping

Notwithstanding the details hereby approved a minimum of 25% of the front garden area
shall be soft landscaped (eg.grass or planted beds) for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities of
the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies DMHB 11, DMHB 14
and DMHD 1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Development Management Policies
(January 2020) and Policy 5.17 of the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1l (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

DMHB 11 Design of New Development
DMHB 14 Trees and Landscaping

DMHD 1 Alterations and Extensions to Residential Dwellings
DMEI 9 Management of Flood Risk
DMEI 10 Water Management, Efficiency and Quality

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 75
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services

Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 76
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S5/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 77
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020 Page 78
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Cottesmore House

1SVH

35010 WY

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

4 Cunningham Drive
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . S . .
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 74795/APP/2019/3536 1:1,250 @g\v
Unless the Act provides a relevant %}ﬁ
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
;lgggsé(zlgg Ordnance Survey NOI"th Page 79 March 2020 ‘1\1‘1 LL lL[D\m]mS] D O N




This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 12

Exempt information by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Document is Restricted

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 18th March
2020

THILLI

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address JUNCTION OF SWAKELEYS DRIVE AND WARREN ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Installation of 1 x 20m monopole, 2 x cabinets, a meter cabinet and ancillary
works thereto (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 for determination
as to whether prior approval is required for siting and appearance).

LBH Ref Nos: 65862/APP/2020/410

Date Plans Received: 07/02/2020 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/02/2020
Date Application Valid: 07/02/2020

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



S3UIIN NI SNOISN3WIO TV

0STL:L — £V 1V 3IVOS TVNIORO

8000NQS :3u8WN20p INOLSHINYOD UM 8oUBPI0IJE Ul paubisag

‘saul[apinB dyIND| PIEPUE]S dUOJEPOA B 431 Yim Ajdwioo sbuimelp ay L

NOILONNP QY0¥ NIWNYM
/3INYQ SATTINVMS

g 611190 dn '90 M
ajeq paxoayy :ajeQ umesq
‘anss| 1
yoed ozg ,aumw feuibuO :Ag pakenins
v 00!
Jaquiny Buimeig |
e NOILONYLSNOD
:anss Jo asoding
Sd¥ NOILYOO1 31IS
‘a1 Bumesq
HS8 o0lan
390148Xn
AYHNINOI

SIE1S J0EJUOD) / SSAIPPY SNIS

S6C9L ¥09¥¥0 £800G1

0¥92£¢3
an EETN SNOISHINTOD

ON dllI®d

& 4S 3JAN¥A SAFTINVMS

1do SWweN |20

NOANOT - INOLSHINEOD

‘peoy uoydweyoON 'a2ejd UoSIPEI ‘3 YN

e REIEN
I 1D

| |
0ol 0s

2E€¥T2000L "ON @douadn
Jybuhdoo umoud
‘221340 Assuonoys s Ayselop JoH
JO J3||043u0) By} Jo uoissiwiad By} Ypm
joosyxe dow Aeaing soupupsQ uodn pasog

(0521} 9Jes)
NOILYO01 31IS a3Tv.13a

006906S

HdVH490LOHd 3LIS

‘ybukdos umou)
2€$220001L "ON @ouaon]

2010 Kisuonois s fisalop JoH
JO 13||0Jju0d By} Jo uoissiwiad By} Yym
sauas dow Jabupipup uodn pasog

1o043x2 dow AsAing aouUDUPIQ

(00008} 8Jeas)

3lva |HO|AB NOILVOIIQON
61°11°90 | dn | MO UOIJONJJSUO) JOj panss|

‘S3LON

unu ﬁfmw WMM_ -u.@;ﬂ

"avoy

SAI1INVMS OL NOILLONNM 3HL HOVOUddY
NOA SV 30IS ONVH LHOI 3HL NO 38 TIM
3US 3HL ANV QVOY N3YYYM OINO LHOIN
NYNL N3HL ONV L9¥8/QVOY SAITINVMS
OINO lIX3 ISI 3HL 3xvL ‘(LNOBYANNOY
SAI1INVYMS) LNOBYANNOY 3HL LV
"WYHN3Y01/dNSINY/A131338VH/390188XN
QYVYMOL

1X3 £9%8 3HL DIVL N3HL "O¥Y/3INN3AV
NY3LSIM OL NO 3INNIINOD N3HL ANV

L LIX3 OY¥VMOL O¥W 3HL NO LSV3 QV3H
LS OL SNOILO3MIa

NOILYJOT LIS

3|02g
ung wy} 0

Page 93

o

91/G81l ‘N T1690S ‘3 _md.z

3ISIMM3HLO Q310N SSIINN Ww NI 34V SNOISN3WIG TV

2)N0Y SSP00Y = mem wm lv

$S900Y OIS = mm mm Iv




00001

q 611190 dn 611190 Ma
:ajeq payRYD eleq umeig
‘anss| v W
soed 0215 1084S [eUIBLO Ag pekening
g 102
“JequinN Buimesg
v NOILONYLSNOD
:anss| Jo asoding

NV1d 3LS d3S0d0dd

‘oL Bumelg

Hsg 0lan
390¥axn
WYHNNO!

NOILONNP QVOY NIMHVM

/INYA SATTINVMS

SIEoQ 19E1UCD / SSeIpPY alIS

G6¢9L ¥09v+0 £800G 1
0¥9¢¢¢3
an EEN SNOLSHIANT0D
ON dllI®D
- 3S JARA SATTINVMS
1do SweN 2D

NOANOT - INOLSHINHOD

[4

W09"WI0IB[21-SHIEP MMM GO
T0St S84 T9TO :xe4
005% S8 T9T0 2L
VS OpIAl 1sayIuRIY
‘peoy uodweyLON ‘89eld UOSIPE ‘3 IuN

UJoo3|3)
A 10

3va |HO| A8 NOILYOIJIGON
BL1190 | dn | Md | UONONISUo) 10] panss|
61210 [ dn [ HS 5 RPN T
'SALON
91/68lL N 21690S 3 40N

3SIMY3HLO G3LON SSIINN Wi NI ¥V SNOISNIWIA TV

SRAULINITIIN NI SNOISN3NIG TV

00L:l — €V 1V JTVOS TVNIORIO

| I
0005

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

(INYA ATFTIAVMS)
NOIS JWVYN av0y
M/O LL'ON LSOddV1
HOIH W0'9 ONILSIX3

~ ~ ~ ~ ~

~ ~

d314dvE HSYHO

/1/|Io_1 Wil ONILSIX3

YIBAVHO ALYO ONILSIX3

¥3IENVHO 18 ONILSIX3
—

~—

\ S~—

NOILYANNO4 100d 6d M3IN NO
310d13341S MOVLIS TvNA Vav13 ONIYI3INIONI
NOSNIHOLNH HOIH W0°'0C d3SOd0odd

~
-~
NOILYANNO4 100d d3dNS NO
13NI8YD dOd 3dIS 431 43S0dodd

N AN
NOILYANNO4 100d ¥3dNS NO L3NIGYO

Y3A0D ALYD ONILSIXI—=L

| ! | !
0

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

~

1
000S

(00k:1)

NV1d JUS d3SOd0¥d

»~

~

~

INININDI XA H3LSYONVT 431 d3SOdOd

//
SaVIS ONIAVd J13YONOD 03SOd0dd

13INIGVD ¥3LIN 99COW4S d3SOd0odd

~

~ ~

870
NV
v&\

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 7
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Y
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ HOIH WO’ "XOdddY
S ZS 7N = S 3341 ONILSIX3
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .,
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .
~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

~ ~ ~
HOIH WGS9 XOdddv
33491 ONISIX3 |

>
>

L¢ "ON 1SOd 1
HOIH W09 ONI =]

N

NOIS dvOd ONILSIX3

/

;A“m_z/\lo 18 ONILSIX3




g 61°11°90 dn 61°11'90 Ma
eleq paYORUD si1eq umeig
‘anss| Y T
soed 52IS 10948 [RUIBLO Ag pefoning
q 108

“JequinN Buimesg

%MM ZO_._.ODM._.WZOO :anss| Jo asoding

NOILYAF13 3LS Q3S0d0¥d

‘oL Bumesg

Hsg olan
390¥8xN
WYHNANOI

NOLLONNP QVOY NIMHVM

/INYA SATTINVMS

SIEoQ 19EIUCD / SSeIpPY alIS

G6C9L ¥09v+0 £800G1

0%9¢¢¢3
BT EETY SNOLSEINY00
ON dllI®D
- 4S JAA SATTINVMS
1do SweN |13

NOQNOT - INOLSHINHOD

[4

WI09"WI07[21-SHIEP MMM GOM
T0St S84 T9TO :xe4
005% S8 T9T0 2L
VS OpIAl 1sayIuRIY
‘peoy uodweyLON ‘87eld UOSIPE ‘3 IuN

UJoo3|3)
A 10

3lva (HO| A8 NOILVOIJIGON A3Y

61°11°90 [ dn | ma TUORONISU0) 10} panss|| v

61¢1C0 | dn | HS S pRPIun L

‘S31ON

91/G8l ‘N C1690S 3 [d'ON

3SIMYIHLO G3LON SSIINN Wwi NI 3V SNOISNIWIA TV

SIJLINITTIN NI SNOISNIWIa TV 00L:l — ¢V 1V JTvOS TTVNIOINO
[ I I I I I ]
00001 000S 0 000G
(oo1:1)
NOILYANNO4 L00¥ ¥3dNS NO
13NI8YO Q0d 3AIS 431 d3S0d0oyd .<& ZO_._.<>MI_M Dmmon“_ON_n_
NOILYONNO4 L00Y ¥3dNS NO LINIGVD
INIWNDIND3 ¥MA ¥3LSYONYT 431 Q3SOdO¥d
13NIBYD 313N 99ZOW4S 3S0dodd 1
=
N9IS V0¥ ONILSIX3 |
NOILYONNO4 100Y 60 ONILSIX3 NO 3I10d133ULS
MOVLS TWNA VaV13 ONIMIINIONI NOSNIHOLNH
o i HOIH W0'0Z 03S0d0¥d HLIM Q30v1d3y
LZIeN LSOy, HOIH W0 8 ONLLSIXE 5= =1k % QIAOW3Y 38 OL NANIOO YOVIS vnad
[=—————— W¥OANVd NOSNIHOLNH HOIH WS'ZL ONILSIX3
(3NYA ATTIHNYMS)
Ll NOIS INVYN QVOd M/D LLON ||
mk,_ 1SOddNVT HOIH WO0'9 ONILSIX3 <)
RO e\
XOdddy 19V wS'9+ AN L v
LHOI3H 3341 Pzl
XO¥ddy 19V WS'/+ o
LHOI3H 33yL (o))
()
o
)
o
AN NASTR
XO¥ddv 19V
Wo'Zl+ LHOEH 331
—
XO¥ddv 19V WS9l+
1HOI3H 3341
Pay
19V WeglL+
SYNNILNY 431 @3S0do¥d 40 S/n
Pra~ug -
. ay
w
19v wg'el+ 46v WOOZE

SYNNILNY 431 d3S0d0dd 40 dOL

370d13341S 03S0d0yd 40 dOL




The Clump

Sluice

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Junction of Swakeleys Drive &
Warren Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

North Page 96

Ickenham
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
65862/APP/2020/410 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2020

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address LAND BETWEEN 2 & 6 WOODSIDE ROAD NORTHWOOQOD

Development: Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) and 5(Side Windows) of Secretary
of State's Appeal Decision ref: APP/R5510/W/17/3171932 dated 28/07/2017
(LBH ref: 70377/APP/2016/4221 dated 22/07/2017) Two storey, 3-bed
detached dwelling , use of habitable roof space, ancillary works and provision
of new vehicle access from Woodside Road.

LBH Ref Nos: 70377/APP/2019/2476

Date Plans Received: 24/07/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 01/08/2019

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



epsan)  ihdoysiy jud i

00L:L 37¥3S
NV1d 40074 Lsyld

HVHS N3fIA dW

1w L

306 9VH 'X3STI00IW 'COOMHLYON ‘00Y 4

\\\\\\\\\\\\\

““““

30ISA00M 9 8 ¢ NIIMLIE ONVT wsfou
SNOILYA3T3 3 SN¥1d 40074
SvS0d0dd ONINNY1d

“qunsue

wowen| SU/dIS0

W00 ) 3

aim 7 )

pazelf aunmsqo
ns-a

L

gm

1

6004092 | ¥

| Bt
.

e

bl

| woospag

p3g

NOISSIWENS ONINNY1d

-

001:) 3IVIS
NOILYA3ITI 30IS

Buysesjuon

$100p pUe SMOPUM J3qUI -

V43p 149 Bupuap ooy Bog

saly Bujoos ueld

Jod Kauwiys NO9Y 100 Hueqpay

0011 37V¥3S
NOILVA3ITI 30IS

500D pUE SAOpUIM Jaqu)|

oo} Sog

saly Buyoos ey

|

pozelp ainsgo

Suysesjuos

=3

000l 3TV¥3S
NV1d ¥0074 ONNOYD

a6uno] u

pazelp amsgo

pazelb amsao %

Y

pazelf aunsqo =ﬁ

5 [En
g

wool Ayuey

pazeff aunisge

0011 37V3S
NOILVA3T3 LNOYS

500D pUe SAOpUIM Jaqui|

11243p ¥4Q 3SIN0D JaPIOS

say Buyoos uelg
saly Bujoos ueld

| —

00b:) 31VIS
NOILYA3ITI ¥4V3y

1IB43P ¥214q 354003 JaIpIOS

sa Bugoos uelg

4od Aauwiy NODY 130 Hueqpay

pi1 sejenossy ubisag yesng yubukdo) @
0 8 9 0 14 0

IIlII

Wyye 31VIS

Page 98




Kelvin

G4

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

Land between 2 & 6 Woodside Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

North Page 99

Northwood
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
70377/APP/2019/2476 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2020

&

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 17 WOODGATE CRESCENT NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey extension to storage shed (Retrospective).

LBH Ref Nos: 42270/APP/2019/4154

Date Plans Received: 31/12/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 08/01/2020
Date Application Valid: 08/01/2020 31/12/2019

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



UK
Planning e d
'Maps

8%

17 Woodgate Crescent, Northwood, HA6 3RB

100m

Om

Om 50m 100m
Scale 1:1250 Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100054135

Map area bounded by: 510379,191477 510521,191619. Produced on 30 January 2019 from the OS National Geographic Database. Reproduction
in whole or part is prohibited without the prior permission of Ordnance Survey. © Crown copyright 2019. Supplied by UKPlanningMaps.com a
licensed OS partner (100054135). Unique plan reference: p2buk/314811/427950

Page 101



uopejouue SulpjINg MOYS O 10°00 UOISIADY
uondidsap ul sa8ueyd moys 03 pasiaaa sINoAe| pue saJ3i ||y Z0°00 UOISIASY
POAOWS. P3YDEYIE S930U pue sABJISAQ £0°00 UOISIADY

€0°00 ON uoIsInRY FEN]
10°04 ON DMa SW £q paxpayd
7006110  ON 323f0ud Urw Aq umg
ookl sajess

s wummwmw\w”ﬁ

UYeys ‘W SIN 8 AN
s|te3aq syl

Y€ 9VH
POOMY}ION
3u9s3.1) 93e8POOM £k yopero
pays uspaen Sunsix3 03 uoisualxz
04 Uoj dd dso.
104 uopedyjddy aadadsooy S

a8e101s uap.aen uado

leuiB1i0 ‘pays uspaen [euidlQ “jpojg a8esen 0y
SUOIIEAD|T PUE SUONIDS SunSIXa-3.d

‘ued Jooy Sunsixa-aid

‘ue|d 1004 Sunsixa-aid

wol S b €

T I 0
0011 3[edS

[oorst Remy>ay ysSnoayl y-y Uonoos sunsixe-oidl

k *

|oot:1 pseA3ino) sso.dy g-g uondas m:_um_xw.w\_m_

N

+*

dewlo,
s s woy paposd ax

v uoneas|3 ajdpurg Bunsixa-a1d Eeﬂmmmﬂig
sl Suimesq 0011 9[EdS
320|g USpPJED JO UOIIEAD]T|
e ™ ™ s TN pue uejd jooy Sunsixa-24d
wol S ¥ € T 1 o
0011 3|BdS 4
ppojg 28e103s Aterjjpuy | hd
r——— LT

e e e TN
wot S ¥ € 2 1 o
001:1 3[BdS

001
Y S340m Suip|ing 31094 UOIIBAS[T w_n__u:_\_w_

. ‘woou Kqqoy pue a|qe3s e sem 3 330]g

doys)ioM Vg ypojg

‘uayay

ay3 03 spays a8eJ03s Adeljjpuy om} pue
usyPy AJelj[PUY UB Jo P33SISU0d Y >Pojg
SaanpPNAS [eUISHO

_*3[eds 0Szi:t Suimesp £aAins SO 3y uo uonenSuelsy Aq pajewnysa
WS ZEQL Jo 3zis 30|d e uo W $5°90T sI asnoy ujew ayj jo Julidiood syl
*s3140m Sulp|ing 210334 dsnoy 3y} 03 uoleAd|3 3jdpulid dyL

R R

001:1]
ue|d 23S Sunsixa-a1d

@poig
a8e103s Aue
3 UBY3IY APISINO

Sunsixa-a.d
™ e e et TN
wot S ¥ € T 1 o
00L:1 3[edS

@»poig
spays uap.Jen
Qo Sunsixa-a1d
pays

udpJen [ wooy
AqqoH Bunsixa-a1d

Page 102




[ ™ ™ ™ s =, . |
/ \ wol S v €z 1L o
o011 3[edS

prstinoy

cor suojsuawip Sulp|ing MOYs O] 10°00 UOISIADY
0100, ONUOISIASY 3Y [| uopdiadsap ui saueyd moys 03 pasinaL synoAe| pue s3I} ||y 2000 UOISIADY
10°0T ON DMa S Aq paxpayd PaAOWRI PaYPRIE S2)0U pue SARIIDAQ £0°00 UOISIADY
700°6110  ON 329foid Urw Aqumg
oot sajess
Y€ 9VH [00r:t pays uspJen Sunsix3 03 UOISUDIXT MON g-9 U095 31ing SY|
JuasaL) a1e8poom L1
YRYS "IN SIN 8 JW .
Syeea S wa e — [oors Remuypay y8noaq1 v-y uonsas 3ung sv)
ooL:L 3jedS
UE 9VH
POOMYLION
Juasau) 31e3poop L1 uonesot L *
pays uapaen Suisix3 0} UoIsudIX3 404 j
0 dd dso.
uonedyddy aapdadsosay —
pays uapen ado e eirond
Bunsix3 03 uojsualx3 Map 03 ue|d e ]
100Y 3{ING-SY ‘SUOIIIIS @ SUONIBAD|T
3|Ing-sy ‘sue|d 100|4 3ING-syY
e uonead|3 ajdpulid }Ing-sy
2311 Suimeaq

bz 0507

oz

Sbos:

Suuspumiananas
peouswBpoom

[oorRays #iapaien Bunsix3 03 UOISUSIXT MaN O3 Ue|d JOOY 3Ing-5Y/]
7

pretuno>

[ ™ ™ = ™= | E% "05z1:1 2jeds Buime.q faains SO uo uoneinsuen £q parewnsa
wot S ¥ Z 1 0 o011 3jedS sa439w asenbs §-z€g1 Jo 3zis 101d e uo sas3pw duenbs $5°90¢ st asnoy urew
0011 3[BIS oo 2y? 40 Jundjooy Y| “syIom Sulp|ing J934e SNOY 3y} 03 uojead|3 ajdnulld ayL

Joor:1 pays uapaen Sunsix3 03 UOISUSIXI MBN 03 Ue|d 100[4 3INg-sy |

e uonead| aidpulid jing sy >

s puncg e s 001 au o 83

———— Susooy aSes0ns 3wy Kepuy Suspo-aig

pous ops

]
&l

Page 103




U

El Sub Sta

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 17 Woodgate Cresent %':;LL';{-; 'S‘le?v%?sN

For identification purposes only. NorthWOOd Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . S . .
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 42270/APP/2019/4154 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
?@Xéepﬁon to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: Lgas

rown copyright and database ‘1\1’1 LLINGDON
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283 North Page 104 March 2020 LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address HAREFIELD HOSPITAL HILL END ROAD HAREFIELD MIDDLESEX
Development: Creation of 2 formal hospital gardens including planting, furniture and paths.

LBH Ref Nos: 9011/APP/2019/4072

Date Plans Received: 17/12/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/12/2019
Date Application Valid: 07/01/2020

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



616 88 56810 Xe4 ‘LG 828 66810 :IoL ‘Juswieds( sejels3
/€/ €28 66810 :[91 Hr9 66N PlayaIeH ‘peoy pu |IIH
[e)dsoH plauaieH

}SNIL SHN
ISHNREE R uoldwolg |eAoy

SIN =wvos

0¢0¢'L'L0 =wa

V ASY ‘UD|d UOI}DO0T SUSPIDY

|[0}dSOH ploljedDH L

}SNJ] SHN PleijedoH % uojydwolg |pAoY unaro

e
L

-

29

ragc—1uoo




TVOO0T:T 2P

NOILVINYO4NI 404

sniois

TO-TT-¥8SC 85T

wwou Joquinu Bumoip Joqunu qof
uapJen ulel - uejdiaisely adedspue
Bumoip

JexdsoH pj

THAN@ST INOI

selou w2 Ag sp  nel
e/u 1 ST 8TZI60 310

pasnfpe sease Suneas 1 ST 8TTOV0 V. =

*oeqpas)jualp 0y parepdn 11 ST 6T'ZOYT

5150278 0eqPad} UaIPD 03 parepdn  Ir Sf 6TE0TT

pafueys anuad ‘pappe saads 23 1 ST 6T'S0'L0
AKonans yorews 0} patepdn noke  IF dv  6TLOOE

B

o
o

woua

1895 3311

sqing '3
sseud Suoj u
aimdinas

C@
e \

sped Buiddag

1e3s Sums

¥

“foals uym pabp3 sease Bugeas
e1ue2 8} Spiemo} Aem 1oLy Bupjeus
SUIEci00} [9AEIB PUNOG ISl LOOWS

leAei9 punog uisey

s19000 Aieioduiay 1o
vioddns Jaquio Joj uogdo Buipiaoid
fdoueo swey [einjonss ebie|
PuE BUESS UoUB] PAAIND PaXI UM =
eale Guneas [euso ajqxay abie
eoay Buyeas [enue)

Iouoop opuep ‘60
sease Bupeas asn paxi epioid pue
S{euetew eoepns dn yee:q 0 sioned

¥0LIQ Jo Seale [aA3] PUE LIOOWS
Buined

swny pue eissewed
‘snyueles 4 ‘snssioieN
10wy “Uspieb oy o) abpa

1S [eInleu € eleald o) pue Jobuof
MOI 0} ya) sseib Jo sease Buo
saing pue ssel umowun

e s pue susied [ )

BULIOMO} JUBIBAOW 10} SaSSEIB
jeuaLewio Bupnjou Bugueld

AIE1099 PaXIUI JO SPQ SN0IBUSD

Bunueid
=i
Bupeas pue Bupue(d 0 JuswuElU0D =
pue Bujusaios a)iqns apinoid o} — \
Swbiay Buykien jo y snonproap |
puE UeaBIaNS 0 Xiu Budeams =
BuiBpeH Mo I

006/05 S/ wnesub 160y 74
R — g
0S€/00¢ S/w 8Asadwed 183y 0f

052/002

Sy suopueyds eyoyunid SnBoRIEL) 6

05#/00%

uepsejdiop enyioe.Ajs Jequispinby g
wgz/0 Susasel], e Snqios °L
PuY 009/052

515N JIeYd[RYM
pue paipoq 3|qe Joj Buneas

) paxiw ‘Bunueid u papsau

i [~ sease Supeas ajewnu|

wnoiodef wnyAydApiosed -9
wogL/p) eremoed eueinaljeoy g
009/05€

s essauep, eosied egoLied b
00€/052 S/ I 1EwE] JoIOUE/oUlY €
0§2/00Z S/w SISUBUILD BSNOY SNWI0D 7
Pl WG e-g Blojuedse snbe "y
s0011 MON

panowa) aq 0} sepads

\ jeas Sums
% /
i /

§<@5§._l




TY@OS:T 210

N NOILVINYO4NI 404 | |
20-T1I-b85C v85Z \ Jaquit) Sunsixa ‘
uou Jsauinu Bumoip Joquinu gof \ st e
uapJen juejdsues)
Bumoip

Suipjing |eydsoH

solou o Aq oiop  ne
B/u 1 ST 8T'TI'60 BUO
uopeyuasaid [enul Buimojjoy pajepdn  1f Sf STTIET V.

ar Sr 6T'E0TT a o
U SPo6TE0ST D 2z 9seyd
Aanins yins 03 pajepdn 3noAeT  Sf dv 6T°L00E  Q Suijuejd man

7 9seyd
Bunue|d man

zaseyd
|oAeID punog uisay
ul pasepnsal yied
2321000 Sunisix3

aqe1 g
Buness

T aseyq
19335 U1 pagps jane.s o
PUNoq ujsal 4o ease

X3} pue snosuag

UspIES oL UM sease Bujess /)

fo¥ 810U3p 0} U [ore5 punog ises
1o esuedxa dn yeauq o) siened e
s10ABd (01100 OpUEA

a|qe3 g
Suneas

Aiessaoau se sioned Holiq Yim sease
W0S Uy dn UBX0IQ B I B9EJINS
U1 193]S L pabips ‘Sjebineu o)
IS PUB SIoNSIA ‘sjusned 1o} eoepns
aiqzauLad puE [9A8) Yoo v
|enes9 punog uisay

aimd|nos

uapieb ojul pajesBelul og

JsBuouwe afisau pue ojul pajind aq of
Spaq o} veds BIqIXBl "SUONPUCD
J8UjEaM 1€ S| UBpIED oLy asn

0} syuaped moe o} Jool pazelb m
Aileapi ‘ainonas usped oi
ease posanod

z aseyd Aoeand Jo asuas
I puenojod ‘Sunuejd
| AJosuas yyum spaq
| Sunue|d aane1002q

SPaq piem pue SIeUdISRUA

J0j mofle 0} uado e s 89edS JBUID \
151 U pue Syoeq yim Bugess
U5 POX| 10} UMOUS SUONE00T q

Buness youeg

pasnbas soueUBluIEW MO
spaned ajejnwns

o1 pesn 8 0} sjueid Aiosueg
sjeluuasad pue sassesb Jo syup
sqnuys yum Buyueld pexiu Mo
Bunueid oABRI0290 MaN

T aseyd

uapJed ay3 jo siasn
10§ Adenid apinoid oy
28pay Aepunoq el

1Bjoy Bues Bunsie

Jo doj yoews o Buibpap uedelpe
peos woy Aoeud apinoid o) yoseg 1o
MoA 60 Buibpoy ueaBIana MaN
BuiBpay Aiepunog moN

o} spIey 'Snje “elyouelewY
‘snunig 6@ sepads waysinu
Aueuwope:d seex [ElUBWRUIO MON
so01] [euBWIRLIO MON

“abueyo [euosess pue
sanea) Bujisn au) ajeroaidde pue
fdoues auy yieawsapun 3s o) siuaned
Mmojje 0} esaydin) UoIpuBPOU

60 0311 uiod 890 0bue]

Bupeos 0211 96187 MON

|endsoy
0} 20UBIIUB UIR




[ LOYT ‘Prvzzng uONF 5N ‘SU0ISI *SEA\ [PUUNL 4007 SWELA §

YHAXN<2SH 1IN0

sejou o Aq spp  res
e/u MS S 61'80'90 81O

2115 U0 sos51801d Y1OM Se SdAIDS pue S92 BUSIXD
40 2seq pUnOJE Atessa22u 219yM pardepe aq 03 Bunueld

10 Suipeys pioae o3 pue Suunid Asea mojje 0} BuiSpay
10301 Ul Joj pamojje aq 0 sdis aoueUBIUeW Bunueld

sadpay Jo aseq

‘310N

TYOOS'T 0% e \
ssaed 1yos \
N NOILVINIHOANI ¥04 eluoyen
snols
20-9T-¥8ST 8T 5
uou Joquinu BumoiD soquinu qol 15%6
esnjuos
ue|d Sunue|qd uapaeo juejdsuel) winjes|noe
Bumosp wnypnshiod
|endsoH pjayaleH
st iosloxd
A0 IANSAMOGHUILPE W 656599 96T10 X 6£4299 96210 PL

T
wnanu
wnipawpida

1XsE
ssaled 1yos

eluoyey

12xs¢ egaadns,
eyeuurd eisia8poy

wat
1aunio)
wniwoyAD

Wa1s/W 0SE/00E
wodef winyjAydippiy

1281
equadns,
ezeuud erssadpoy

08T
esoydsad
esiduweypsaq

12x8z
esourds
snyiueay.

TXIZ [1e8 3109
wnijojinua)
wnsodsonig

eeljoj) elu;
T0XST B
euejuOWIAqE)
eluoswY 12X07
‘syaydoiyanis
ePNaNe 12X07

2xeE eaveW ejoBUONEH
4Bnou wnueu eiiqoy
winiodsonid elp wOsXs

1291

Aineag yieq,
euesowLOy SIAdLL B
T2X9T ewios enuensy

jwaydy

snatolp snaunly
Sunueidiapun

15%6
aneag yieq,

awr apn
N3eI0pO WIeD LM easueiphy :
O/ a1s104 iey, eioynnoe
euesowwI0) AL x snsosBewe|e) ‘0ug
TTXST R
esoydsad

eisdwieypsaq 1202

ISXL
peaisunw
ejnpuane’

uwxmmwer_ 00€£/0SZ Wais/w
snajoip snauny siuapeued s1213)

wooy/se esayding

uoipuapoy sapun
pthar apnanieg

Joulu eI T12XTT

156
esnjuo>
270002185

ot
snuepfsunIey
uosaBli3

126
Aof uwinmne, winpas
|

XL

elwaylY ysnoayy "
Jeuni - - - elopoe| euosed Tpxs i
snuuewsoy epsA0Iad 12X07 3 IOJJIUN BB 1ZXST 0
aumdjnos Joy
aoeds
2Hopey) t
uiBiuoy, eplgAy
 auowauy 1ZX0T '3
(dnoio eaundindony,

Xa[duwis eaeidy 12X,

sauewoyLL

\ wnua|dsy 12xg 3

) 220 uonaq
BISOH 1ZXS

suaidonins
epNoNEN AZXOE

BIR|OJ143 BIUB|ID 1ZXST 8
euewowageY

eluoswy 12xzz

J2x6T

wndpnaje
wnyepy
1sua)IeuOq BUGIAA
00€/0ST wa3s/wi 12%8 8
ppIBUIE| JAIYIUE[RWY nej pjoo

elejojL RI3YD T2X8 3
euejuowage)
| ewoswy Texoz

158 3|el
elsduielpsaq 12XT

snupewsoy

sumdoipnns
ePNaNeN TeXLT

ISXZT eigaz
easueipAH

15X L esnjuod
220000185

|
I0TXYT 1128 3109

wnodsonig

(paueyd Apeaujy) H wg'T a8pay
snimag snuidied

SXTT
12151304 |18y,
elopnde x
snsoigeweled

(parueid Apeaiyy)
H wg'T 38pay
snjnyaq snuidsed

220000185

xsz
poolg
uadspey enuensy
1 esoydsan
eisdwieysag 1ZX0T

12x0z
wnueydaighiod

2z
553183 3j05
eloyepy

elesas

fooiq uadspen
enuensy 17xL 3
1sduweydsaq 12x0T

15X8T
awn amn
eadueIpAH

00€/0SZ 5/u! sisua
esnoy snuioy

12z
wnseydajghiod
wnypnshiod

-
eueIUOSS3|
apyIuRWaUY

ejoydauNeH

2x0€
epodoayihia efjiwayaly
ysnoiyy urey ajdind,
eIeIIIBA BINES T2X9




Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Harefield Hospital

Hill End Road

Harefield
Middesex

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Planning Application Ref:
9011/APP/2019/4072

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

North page 110

Date:
March 2020

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 32 VICTORIA ROAD RUISLIP
Development: Change of use from A1 shop to Beauty Salon (Sui Generis)

LBH Ref Nos: 15291/APP/2019/4144

Date Plans Received: 27/12/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/01/2020

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



Location Plan

187 200m 187 2o0m

187 1oom 1 167 1oom

S 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 SO
[ ) S [N [ [

m

L r N
32 Victoria Road, U
Ruislip, bovilles

Hillingdon, OS MasterMap 1250/2500/10000 scale COPY SHOP
HA4 0AB 20 June 2016, ID: JEW-00538345
maps johnewnght com .
m—————
1:1250 scale print al A4, Centre 510083 E, 187170 N . "
©Crown Copynight and database rghts 2016 OS .!. copyshop@boviiles.co uk

100019980 Dolo




ovo®O0s| L

sape3s

L€ 6L

+saquiny 193f01d

PR

LLO - VY oo

kg panosddy

OHNIAOD D

kg pasapio

zonoma| "H TUY
sbuimelq buisixg Ry

g powpayd

avo yvH 'dinsing
peoy eLOIA Z€

uoneso]

0 V0D

£ J3quInN uosIARY

:Ag umeiq

6L02-230-v¢ woea| H'BY

+ kg paubisaq

avod VIdOLDIA
ras

:vafoid

[=]

5

EIRE

suoinjos

PanIasal sIyBH ||y ‘suonnjos
Buusauibus 22y 6107 © W6uAdoD)

yN'0d'sbussdze MMM
VINEENIIVE)

o0

*aun1dNNs Bunsixa
03 buiddoud Aesodway e JoJ 3)qisuodsal st J01deIuod | §

“JN220 SYIOM B1IS / uonedLIqe)
Aue 210Jaq 3]Is U0 J0121UO 3] AQ PaLJIIaA 3G 0] aJe pue
suoIsUBWIP 3]s ajewixoidde aJe , YIm payjiew suoisuawid | &

*sbuimesp aya Ul paqudsap 3Jom au] bupejsspun ajojeq
JO7eJISIUIWPE 1DBI1IU0D 3] 0] seduedaldsip Aue Jjoday | €

‘sbuimelp s Jaaulbus
1BJN1INIS PUE §,19931L2JY JAYI0 ||B YAIM UOIIUNU0D Ul peay | 2

‘puey u1Ind si3jiom
31 910434 SUOISUBWIP ||© 23D 0] Pa3sanbal s| J017eIqu0d YL
*Rjuo suoisuaWIp paInbiy asn “Buimelp siyl Woly sjedsjou od | L

S310N

S0 ST oz ST ob so0

58318 J9M U] PJe0gua3se|d JUels|sal aInSIoW :3LON
pIe0qIaISe]d WW §'ZL

f1ned pa3eINsul I AJIN4 | PNIS JQUILL WW 57
PIROqIAISE]d WW §Z|

UORPNIISUOD JleM J01a3u]

SBaJR 39M U PJe0qJa3se|d JUelsisal 3INISIOW :3LON
pJe0quaIsed WW §'Z |
N4 | pnas Jaquil ww 6
PIROQIBISE)d WWI 2

Rjined paze)nsut

UOR>NI35U0D flem 0130

Bunsixa Yd3ew 03 Jea] J2IN0 g bupes Ww §Z0L
fauned paaeinsul 1y AIng | AneD ww goL
10MPOIg W 004

avQ ww oL

pleOguaIseld WW §°2|

UOIPNIISUO) M [eusaIxg

BuRSIX3 UPIeW 07 13pUSY
H10MYP0)g WL 001

iy AIn4 | Ained ww oot
310MYPO)G WL 001
avaww oL
PIROGIAISE)d WWI G2

faune> pazejnsul

UORDNIISUO) [IEM Beula1xX3

pasodold Joj pabuetd

osluioms

5q 03 6uI06 J0U S1 3|

© UOReA3]3JUOII DNILSIXT

[

[ 17

Lwn
AL¥3dO¥d

Lwn

Al¥3dOdd

pasodoud Joj pabueyd

osluiams

2q 03 6ui06 J0u

A

~uoneAs|3yped DNILSIXA

ik

HI [

1 =

LIWIT
AL¥3dO¥d

LW

Al¥3dOdd

osl

L

= Ueig 10014 punoid G350d08d.

LIWIT
AL¥3dO¥d

Lwn
ALY3dOYd

{

9lege

HOO4 dOHS

8706

WOOUHLYE =ﬂ

=

wooy

14346

£Wooy ¥ WOOY

swooy

1wn
AL¥3dOY¥d

ONDIHV

Lwn
ALY3dO¥d

osluiams

~ Ueig 10013 PURGID DNILSIXG

LIWI

ALY3dOYd )

ALY3dOyd
— 3 E

8v06

MO0 dOHS

1301

J

9lEEe

Paoge 113

13101

14346

veeon

ONDRV ONDV

Lwn

iwn ALY3dO¥d

ALY¥3d0Y¥d




Ground

\

W
\

\ \ TC
"\ Shelter ',
\

Car Park

Library

1t08
Victoria Court

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2020 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

32 Victoria Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
15291/APP/2019/4144 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
March 2020

North page 114

&

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 4 CUNNINGHAM DRIVE ICKENHAM

Development: Retention of hard landscaping and provision of soft landscaping

LBH Ref Nos: 74795/APP/2019/3536

Date Plans Received: 26/10/2019 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 20/11/2019
Date Application Valid: 20/11/2019

North Planning Committee - 18th March 2020
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



. . £V 001’1
a 1020 1106102 Woos, 610z 8unt

ou Bumesp ou paloid Sleds ajep

SNV1d 03SOd0OYdd ANV ONILSIX3

o Buwmesp
018N Weyusyo] ‘sAq weybuuung 4 ybuIS H I
psloid waip

====mﬁ§__8aw£e_§izmns==;m_,,SﬁEa_._%%ei

o Ajuo ‘pofeas aq jou ysnw
Bumesq sl BT a0 Al Jaidew [
P — sajou Bumesp

Jn-od'ssjeosseleeye M 821065 78603

P17 SINjo8)IyolY [EEYY

uoisiney

610160 SWeWILIOD SoAGEH H Jod B SUOISINGY
61°01"20 SIUSLWIWIOD Seneey 'Y Jed S8 Suo) dsy elokez 9
61°01°GZ SIUBLWILIOD SeneeY 'Y Jed S8 Suo) dS) 6L0LSZ O

Ppeppe ueid uoledo| 8US  dSH 611102 A

dSY 6L0LY0 |V

ONINNV1d

0SZ1°L  NY'1d NOILYOO131S

FRZ

T101/1002/ddV/20v8€ ‘JWIHOS A3AOUddY ONINNYId

Sed o
10 20UBUBIUIE PUE WUBWSIGEISS By} Loddns 0} (Snjo pue) ease
105 ajenbape s1 1oL JeLy SANSUS 0 - AP WLIODS 30 O} SPAA [V
‘Sugueid o} Joud 10sdo} WY UM PRIIPE] LDURL

pue papedwioo-ap aq o] aseq “SUQ 1N ejal o} BuIBpa [ejow
apinoxd ‘ajeneaxs pue ‘sioied youq BuRSIXa nowa) ‘Seale pajUeld

Kuepunoq a 5
aav Y .

apul / sueid z © pajuerd siod 1 ur
uBiaY Wo08-09 18 LIOJIAW, EIEYSN] SnUNG:

anaw / sueyd ¢ @ pajuerd ‘sjod g ul

0S°L
oL S 14 € 4 3 0

HOV3¥E AdILO3¥ OL SNOILYYILTY d3S0d0o¥d

anaw / sueyd z @ paeid sjod 1g ul
“ubiay wopg-9 18 BIOKIAN, BIIUEYSN| SNUNIC

2
N
om N 1L

w v

B ot iz I Kiepunog
- : Bunueid o} soud josdo} WD Y
’ 7 Pa|IpPE] YoUaR pUE papedwod-ap aq
0} aseq “SYouq 2 Ueja 0} 6uibpa ferew
apinoid ‘ajeneaxa pue ‘sioined
*ouq BunsIxe anousa) ‘sease pajueld

B2y w2050y 1 iddod SN, eIsyanS paurejes siomed youq
- oiqeausad s bugsixs
S i i -
Kuepunoq 5 7 5
& 8
1 1 2
o
M anaw / sjueld ¢ @ pajueid ‘sjod g u
.mJ “ubiay wnps-0y 1e 2iddod sIW, ersyony
=
g
E
SAuQ weyBUILUND b 0U Jo Uapa
Z'ON J0 abEIRD
(L7INE SY) IWIHOS AIA0HLdY OL SNOILYEILTY TNAMYINA
fuepunoq
fozpunog O
5 (zwg) -abesan0D) 1
- sioined youq 2iqeauad was
« @©
&
- ‘ : o
sioied youq siqeauad-uwas ES
g
siaued a siaueid
=
aAuQ weyBuILIND ON S
Z'ON Jo ebeieD SAUQ WeYBUILUN 0 JO 1UapT
2201/2002/ddV/Z078E ‘INIHOS AIAOHIdY ONINNY I
o
PR e
Wy n = ;
AKiepunog P u ¢ - 7
ZE= L Ksepunog
‘ ] -
- | Buined auojsbey
AKsepunogq 4 7

suonesaye 0} Joud
Buideaspue; 4os pue sqruys

aAuQ weybuIND poN

Z'ON Jo obeies

9'ON Bullem@ jusoelpy

S WeBLILUNG b 0U Jo USNT




Cottesmore House

1SVH

350710 WV

Notes Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary . . OF HILLINGDON
o onticat | 4 Cunningham Drive Residents Services
or identification purposes only. Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Ickenham Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 01895 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . S . .
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 74795/APP/2019/3536 1:1,250 K
Unless the Act provides a relevant %
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database
;lgggsé(zlgg Ordnance Survey North Page 117 March 2020 ™ILL lL[D\m]mS] DON




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Junction of Swakeleys Drive and Warren Road, Ickenham - 65862/APP/2020/410
	410 Report
	LP

	7 Land Beside 2 & 6 Woodside Road, Northwood - 70377/APP/2019/2476
	2476 Report
	LP

	8 17 Woodgate Crescent, Northwood - 42270/APP/2019/4154
	4154 Report
	LP

	9 Harefield Hospital, Hill End Road, Harefield - 9011/APP/2019/4072
	4072 Report
	LP

	10 32 Victoria Road, Ruislip - 15291/APP/2019/4144
	4144 Report
	LP

	11 4 Cunningham Drive, Ickenham - 74795/APP/2019/3536
	3536 Report NEW
	LP Correct Ver

	12 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	 PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee
	North Plans Booklet Cover
	410 ST
	FS
	Site Location Plan
	Proposed Site Plan
	Proposed Site Elevation
	LP

	2476 ST
	FS NEW
	Planning Proposals, Floor Plans and Elevations
	LP

	4154 ST
	FS
	Location Plan
	Pre Existing Plans
	As built elevations and sections
	LP

	4072 ST
	FS
	Location Plan
	Landscape Masterplan
	Transplant Garden
	Transplant Garden Planting Plan
	LP

	4144 ST
	FS
	Location Plans
	Plans
	LP

	3536 ST
	FS
	Existing and Proposed Plans
	LP



